





CITY OF WASILLA
260 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-9085

November 12, 1996
To the Citizens of The City of Wasilla:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the City of Wasilla for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 1996, is hereby submitted. The report was prepared by the City’s Finance
Department. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the completeness and
fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. To the best of
our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and is
reported in a manner designed to fairly present the financial position and results of
operations of the various funds and account groups of the city. All disclosures necessary
to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the City’s financial activities have been
included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory,
financial, statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal
letter, the City’s organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section
includes the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund
and account group financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor’s report on
the financial statements and schedules. The statistical section includes selected financial
and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis.

The City is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of
the Federal and State Single Audit Acts. Information related to Assistance, findings and
recommendations, and auditor’s reports on the internal control structure and compliance
with applicable laws and regulations, are included in the single audit section of this report.

This report includes all funds and account groups of the City. The City provides a full
range of municipal services contemplated by state statute and city code. This includes
police, planning and land use control, animal control, sewer, water, road maintenance,
parks and recreation, museums, library and other cultural services. In addition to general
governmental activities, the City provides financial support to certain community service
organizations which promote education, health care, recreation, arts and economic
stability for the citizens of the community.

The Reporting Entity

The City of Wasilla is a First Class City incorporated under Title 29 of the Alaska State
Statutes. City code establishes a June 30 fiscal year end. There are no component units
included in our financial statements.






Summary of Local Economy

As measured by increased population and sales tax receipts, the service oriented economy
of the City of Wasilla maintains a slow, steady growth. We remain primarily a bedroom
community of Anchorage without any large scale primary industry. The City of Wasilla
offers an alternative lifestyle where the cost of housing is much less than in Anchorage due
to the availability of cheaper land. Workers who are willing to put up with the daily two
hour commute, find the lifestyle attractive. There are also large numbers of people who
are on some form of public assistance living in the City of Wasilla. Tourism is a growing
part of our economy, as it is in all of Alaska..

The Future

The City continues to look toward growth in the tourism and service industries to
maintain our position as trade center for the Matanuska-Susitna Valley. Although the
outlook for the oil industry is negative, other resource extraction industries will continue

to fuel our economic growth,

Major Initiatives for the Year

The most significant action that the City took in FY96 was the reconstruction and paving
of Peck Street and Glenwood Avenue, along with paving roads inside several Local
Improvement Districts. A major rewrite of the personnel code was accomplished and an
updated Comprehensive Plan was completed. Major work on a rewrite of the
Development Code was initiated.

Accounting System and Budgetarv Control

The City’s financial statement for governmental funds has been prepared on the modified
accrual basis of accounting in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Revenues on this basis are recognized when measurable and available to finance current
expenditures, expenditures are recognized when goods and services are received and
liabilities are due and payable at year end.

In developing and evaluating the City’s accounting system, consideration is given to the
adequacy of internal accounting controls. Internal accounting controls are designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding: 1) the safeguarding of assets
against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and 2) the reliability of financial records
for preparing the financial statements and maintain accountability for assets. The concept






of reasonable assurance recognizes that: 1) the cost of a control should not exceed the
benefits likely to be denived and 2) the evaluation of the costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgments by management. All internal control evaluations occur within the
above framework. We believe that the City’s internal accounting controls adequately
safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial
transactions.

The City adopts fiscal year budgets for all governmental funds. Budget amendments over
$5,000 within funds and transfers between funds require approval of the city council. All
budgets are controlled on a line item basis. The City’s policy is that estimated purchase
order amounts are encumbered prior to the release of the order to the vendor. When an
encumbrance exceeds the available appropriation authority, policy is that the order is
delayed until the budget is amended. Operating budgets lapse at year end. Any
outstanding operating encumbrances are charged against the new year’s budget. Capital
budget funds remaining are reappropriated in the new year’s budget.

General Government Functions

Revenues for general governmental functions accounted for in the General and Special
Revenue Funds totaled $6,070,806 in FY96, an increase of 10.45 percent over FY95.
Sales tax produced 68.84 percent of FY96 General and Special Revenue Funds revenues
compared to 69.25 percent in FY95.

Increase

Percent (Decrease)

Revenue Source Amount of Total From FY95
Sales Taxes $4,179,316 68.84 $354,275
Property Taxes 447,548 7.37 19,982
Licenses and Permits 52,585 87 8,334
Fines, Forfettures & Penalties 46,877 77 634
State of Alaska 585,342 9.64 35872
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 315,499 5.20 33,283
Other 443 639 731 124951
Total 56,070,806 100.00 $577,331

Assessed valuation for CY95 (Net of Exempt) of $275,748,993 represented an increase
of ten percent over CY94. This increase is attributable mainly to an increase in real
property valuation.






Current tax collections were 95.47 percent of the tax levy as compared to 102,13 percent
for FY95. Variation in the collection rate from year to year is normal.

Expenditures for general govemmental purposes totaled 33,882,315 not including
transfers to other funds. Increase (decrease) in levels of expenditures for major functions
of the City over the preceding year are shown in the following tabulation:

Increase
Percent {Decrease)
Function Amount of Total From FY95
Administration $346,919 8.94 16,514
City Council 302,662 7.80 -38,648
Municipal Services 0 0 -122,135
Planning 166,554 429 . 49,003
Finance 470,459 12.12 28,657
Police 1,090,305 28.08 109,181
Property Maintenance 175,601 4.52 -20,833
Road Maintenance 411,708 10.60 4216
Recreational Services
And Museum 442 987 11.41 97,361
Adm fee Allocation-Other Funds (45,247) -1.16 538
Library & Youth Court 520367 13.40 83.459
Total $3,882,315 100.00 $237,353

Debt Administration

At the end of FY96 the City of Wasilla has no General Obligation Debt. The City has not
been rated by a bond rating firm.

Cash Management

All funds of the City are invested and earn interest every day of the year. Funds not
needed for daily outlay are invested in overnight repurchase agreements with the National
Bank of Alaska.

All investments are made according to the City’s conservative investment and
collateralization policy approved by the City Council in 1986, Chapter 6.30 of the Wasilla
Municipal Code.






Proprietary Operations

The City of Wasilla operates proprietary funds to provide water and sewer services to
parts of the city, and an airport which serves everybody in the city.

Water Fund

The Water Utility has shown a small operating loss the past two years,

Sewer Fund

The Sewer Utility continues to show an operating loss as it has since operations began.
Airport

The Airport continues to show an operating loss. Lack of fuel facilities and other
amenities have slowed growth in revenue and the maintenance costs are fixed.

Fiduciary OQperations

Full-time, permanent part time and seasonal employees participate in the State of Alaska
Public Employee’s Retirement System (PERS). Council participation is optional. PERS
is a defined benefit plan in which policemen and firemen contribute 7.5% and other
employees are required to contnbute 6.75% of their compensation. The City’s
contribution rate for FY96 was 12.51%.

The City participates in two deferred compensation programs where the assets involved
are still considered assets of the city until the employee is paid, although we don’t have
custody of those funds.

The City also maintains a fund for the cemetery where funds are being accumulated to pay
for maintenance in perpetuity after all the lots are sold.

General Fixed Assets

The general fixed assets of the City are those assets such as buildings, land and equipment
that are used in the performance of general governmental functions and exclude certain
improvements, such as streets, drainage systems etc. which are considered infrastructure.
As of June 30, 1996, the general fixed assets of the City amounted to $6,623,975. This
amount represents the original cost, or fair market value at date of gift of the assets and
may be less than their replacement cost. Depreciation of general fixed assets is not
recognized in the City’s accounting system.

Risk Manasement

The City of Wasilla is 2 member in good standing in the Alaska Municipal League Joint
Insurance Association, Inc., which is a pooling arrangement of Alaskan cities, boroughs






and school districts. The concept of shared risk was originally started to make sure that
all municipalities had access to insurance coverage on a long term basis, although not
necessarily the least expensive coverage. Claims are covered on an occurrence basis. The
JIA provides risk management services, appraisal services and there is also a separate pool
for police hability.

Independent Audit

The City Code, Section 6.04.050 requires examination of the City’s financial records and
statements by a Certified Public Accounting Firm, licensed to perform financial audits in
the State of Alaska. The completion of this examination with the Accountants’ opinion on
the financial statements must be completed by November 30 of each year.

Acknowledements
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CITY OF WASILLA
290 E. HERNING AVE,
WASILLA, ALASKA 99634-7091
PHONE: ($07) 373-9050
FAX: {907} 3739083

November 12, 1996
To the Citizens of The City of Wastlla:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the City of Wasilla for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 1996, is hereby submitted. The report was prepared by the Citys
Finance Department. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with
the City. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in
all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to fairly present the
financial position and results of operations of the various funds and account groups
of the city. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding
of the Citys financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial teport is presented in four sections:
introductory, financial, statistical and single audit. The introductory section tncludes
this transmittal letter, the Citys organizationa!l chart and a list of principal officials.
The financial section includes the general purpose financial statements and the
combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and
schedules, as well as the auditors report on the financial statements and schedules.
The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information,
generally presented on a multi-year basis.

The City is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the
provisions of the Federal and State Single Audit Acts. Information related to
Assistance, findings and recommendations, and auditors reports on the internal
control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations, are included
in the single audit section of this report.

This report includes all funds and account groups of the City. The City provides a full
range of municipal services contemplated by state statute and city code. This

includes police, planning and land use control, animal control, sewer, water, road
maintenance, parks and recreation, museumns, library and other cultural services. In

addition to general governmental activities, the City provides financial support to
certain community service organizations which promote education, health care,

recreation, arts and economic stability for the citizens of the community.
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The Reporting Entity

The City of Wasilla is a First Class City incorporated under Title 29 of the Alaska
State Statutes. City code establishes a June 30 fiscal year end. There are no
comporent units included in our financial statements.

Summary of Local Economy

As measured by increased population and sales tax receipts, the service oriented
economy of the City of Wasilla maintains a slow, steady growth. We remain
primarily a bedroom community of Anchorage without any large scale primary
industry. The City of Wasilla offers an alternative lifestyle where the cost of housing
is much less than in Anchorage due to the availability of cheaper land. Workers who
are willing to put up with the daily two hour commute, find the lifestyle attractive.
There are also large numbers of people who are on some form of public assistance
living in the City of Wasilla. Tourism is a growing part of our economy, as it is in all
of Alaska..

The Future

The City continues to look toward growth in the tourism and service industries to
maintain our position as trade center for the Matanuska-Susitna Valley. Although the
cutlook for the oil industry is negative, other resource extraction industries will

continue to fuel our economic growth.

Major Initiatives for the Year

The most significant action that the City took in FY96 was the reconstruction and
paving of Peck Street and Glenwood Avenue, along with paving roads inside several
Local Improvement Districts. A major rewrite of the personnel code was
accomplished and an updated Comprehensive Plan was completed. Major work on

a rewrite of the Development Code was initiated.

Accounting Svstemn and Budgetary Control

The Citys financial statement for governmental funds has been prepared on the
modified accrual basis of accounting in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. Revenues on this basis are recognized when measurable and
available to finance current expenditures; expenditures are recognized when goods
and services are received and liabilities are due and payable at year end.

Vil




In developing and evaluating the Citys accounting system, consideration is given to
the adequacy of internal accounting controls. Internal accounting controls are
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding: 1) the
safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and 2) the
reliability of financial records for preparing the financial statements and maintain
accountability for assets. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: 1)
the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and 2) the
evaluation of the costs and benefits rtequires estimates and judgments by
management. All internal control evaluations occur within the above framework. We
believe that the Citys internal accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and
provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

The City adopts fiscal year budgets for all governmental funds. Budget amendments
over $5,000 within funds and transfers between funds require approvat of the city
council. All budgets are controlled on a line item basis. The Citys policy is that
estimated purchase order amounts are encumbered prior to the release of the order

to the vendor. When an encumbrance exceeds the available appropriation authority,
policy is that the order is delayed until the budget is amended. Operating budgets
lapse at year end. Any outstanding operating encumbrances are charged against
the new years budget. Capital budget funds remaining are reappropriated in the
new years budget.

General Government Functions

Revenues for general governmental functions accounted for in the General and
Special Revenue Funds totaled $6,070,806 in FY96, an increase of 10.43 percent
over FY95. Sales tax produced 68.84 percent of FY96 General and Speciai
Revenue Funds revenues compared to 69.25 percent in FY93.

Increase
Percent (Decrease)
Revenue Source Amount of Total From FY95
Sales Taxes $4,179,316 68.84 $354,275
Property Taxes 447,548 7.37 19,982
Licenses and Permits 52,585 .87 8,334
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 46 877 7 634
State of Alaska 585,342 9.64 35872
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 315,499 5.20 33,283
Other 443 639 731 124.95]

Total $6,070,806 100.00 $577.331



Assessed valuation for CY95 (Net of Exempt) of $275,748,993 represented an
increase of ten percent over CY%. This increase is attributabie mainly to an
increase in real property valuation.

Current tax collections were 95.47 percent of the tax levy as compared to 102.13
percent for FY95. Variation in the collection rate from year to year is normal.

Expenditures for general governmental purposes totaled $3,882 315 not including
transfers to other funds. Increase (decrease) in levels of expenditures for major
functions of the City over the preceding year are shown in the following tabulation:

Increase
Percent (Decrease)

Function ' Amount of Total From FY95
Administration $346,919 8.94 16,514
City Council 302,662 7.80 -38,648
Municipal Services 0 0 -122.135
Planning 166,354 4.29 49,003
Finance 470,459 1212 28,697
Police 1,090,305 28.08 109,181
Property Maintenance 175,601 4.52 -20,833
Road Maintenance 411,708 10.60 4216
Recreational Services
And Museum 442 O7 I1.41 97,361
Adm fee Allocation-Other Funds (45,247) -1.16 538
Library & Youth Court 520.367 13.40 83.459

Total 53,882,315 100.00 $237,333

Debt Administration

At the end of FY96 the City of Wasilla has no General Obligation Debt. The City has
not been rated by a bond rating firm.

Cash Management

All funds of the City are invested and earn interest every day of the year. Funds not
needed for daily outlay are invested in overnight repurchase agreements with the
National Bank of Alaska.




All investments are made according to the Citys conservative investment and
collateralization policy approved by the City Council in 1986, Chapter 6.30 of the
Wasilla Municipal Code.

Proprietary Operations

The City of Wasilla operates proprietary funds to provide water and sewer services
to parts of the city, and an airport which serves everybody in the city.

Water Fund

The Water Utility has shown a small operating loss the past two years.

Sewer Fund

The Sewer Utility continues to show an operating loss as it has since operations
began.

Airport

The Airport continues to show an operating loss. Lack of fuel facilities and other
amenities have slowed growth in revenue and the maintenance costs are fixed.

Fiduciary Operations

Full-time, permanent part time and seasonal employees participate in the State of
Alaska Public Employees Retirement System (PERS). Council participation is
optional. PERS is a defined benefit plan in which policemen and firemen contribute
7.5% and other employees are required to contribute 6.75% of their compensation.
The Citys contribution rate for FY96 was 12.51 %.

The City participates in two deferred compensation programs where the assets
involved are still considered assets of the city until the employee is paid, although we
dont have custody of those funds.

The City also maintains a fund for the cemetery where funds are being accumulated
to pay for maintenance in perpetuity after all the lots are sold.

General Fixed Assets

The general fixed assets of the City are those assets such as buildings, land and
equipment that are used in the performance of general governmental functions and
exclude certain improvements, such as streets, drainage systems etc. which are
considered infrastructure. As of June 30, 1996, the general fixed assets of the City
amounted to $6.623,975. This amount represents the original cost, or fair market
value at date of gift of the assets and may be less than their replacement cost.
Depreciation of general fixed assets is not recognized in the Citys accounting
system.

xi



Risk Management

The City of Wasilla is a member in good standing in the Alaska Municipal League
Joint Insurance Association, Inc., which is a pooling arrangement of Alaskan cities,
boroughs and school districts. The concept of shared risk was originally started to
make sure that all municipalities had access to insurance coverage on a long term
basis, although not necessarily the least expensive coverage. Claims are covered
on an occurrence basis. The JIA provides risk management services, appraisal
services and there is also a separate pool for police liability.

Independent Audit

The City Code, Section 6.04.050 requires examination of the Citys financial records
and statements by a Certified Public Accounting Firm, licensed to perform financial
audits in the State of Alaska. The completion of this examination with the
Accountants opinion on the financial statements must be completed by November
30 of each year.

Acknowledgments
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and dedicated services of the entire staff of the Finance Department. We would like
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Sinko for their capable help. Also thanks to Steve Stanchina, George Mwangi and
Dave Read of Cook & Haugeberg for their very professional manner, patience, and
communication skills.
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and conducting the financial operations of the City in a responsible manner.

Respectfully submitted, /\
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Mayor Finance Director
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilla, Alaska

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City of
Wasilla, Alaska as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996. These general purpose
financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Wasilla, Alaska's managemesnt.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financia!
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptreller General of the United
States. Thoss standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidsnce
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonatle
basis for our opinicn.

In our opinicn, the general purpose financial statements referred {o above prasant
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of Wasilia, Alaska as of
June 30, 1595 and ‘he resuits of its operations and cash flows of its propristary fund
type and nonexpendable trust fund for the year then ended, in conformity with generally
accepied accocunting principles.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report
dated November 12, 1995 on our consideration of the City of Wasilla's internal control
structure and a2 report dated November 12, 1996 on its compliance with laws and
reguiations.

119 North Cushman Street, Suite 300 e Fairbanks, Alaska 99701 < 907-456-7762

Senior Consultant: James F, Dieringer, Jr., CPA FAX 907-452-6184
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City of Wasilla, Alaska

Qur audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose
financial statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund financial
statements and schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial
statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements
and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general
purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

The other data included in this report, designated as the “Statistical Section” in the

table of contents, has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the general purpose financial statements and, accordingly, we express no

Lote Bopts”

November 12, 1596
2



GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW
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CiTY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

June 30, 1996

With Comparative Totals for 1985

ASSETS

Equity in central {reasury
and cash funds

Investments

Accounts receivabie, less
allowance for doubtful accounts
1996, $8,000

Grants receivable

Special assessments
receivable, net

Notes receivable

Due from other funds

Interest and penally receivable

inveniory

Advances to other funds

Deferred charge

Property, plant and equiment,
net of accumulated depreci-

ation, where applicable

Amount available for payment of
long-term debt

Amount 1o be provicded for
payment of long-term debt

Tolal assets

Governmental Fund Types

General

Special
Revenue

Debt Capital
Service Projects

5 3,820,783 § 29,013 S 662,532 31,754,624

396,602 13,498
183,522 3,885 107,262
7,558 1,305,629
4,159 24 432
54,198 13,685 24,928
161,120
S 4657943 & 45396 5 2006,278 51,886.814

{Continued}




Exhibit 1

Proprietary  Fiduciary Totals
Fund Type Fund Type Account Groups {(Memorandum Only)
General Generail
Trust and Fixed Long-Term
Enterprise Agency Assels Debt 1896 1895
$ 631,750 § 67,993 3 3 $ 6,9668695 3 6,529,556
136,361 136,361 BB.355
77,708 487,808 452,482
5,264 299,933 234 318
1,313,188 1,628,575
135,681 135,861 45,264
28.591 80.491
8,003 1,392 102,206 77,876
78,552 78,552 53,873
181,120 173,453
16,393 16,393 16,837
23,331,243 6,623,873 299855216 30048618
493 365 493 3865 473,609
522620 6522620 584 3580
$24 279310 $ 211,010 $6623973 $1,115885 540,827709 540595798




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

June 30, 1956

With Comparative Totals for 1985

LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND
OTHER CREDITS

Liabilities
Advance from central treasury
Accounts, contracts and

retainages payable

Deferred compensation payable
Accrued annuai and sick leave
Due to other funds
Customer deposits
Revenue billed in advance
Deferred revenue
Advances from other funds

Bonds payable
Other

Total liabilities

Equity and other credits
Investment in general
fixed assets
Contributions in aid of
construction, net of
accumulated amortization
Retained earnings (accumulated
deficit}
Unreserved
Fund balance (deficit)
Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for debt service
Reserved for advances
Reserved for invesiment
Unreserved
{ndesignated
Designated for subsequent
years' expendilures

Total equity and other
credits

Total liabilities, equity
and other credits

Governmental Fund Types

A
Special Debt Capital
General Revenue Service Projects
3 S 10,527 S 66 S 93,639
121,967 1,491 415,821
162,463 27,978
24,432
12,769 1,287,296 32,519
191,120
297.199 39,956 1,512,814 542,979
38,148 144 129
517,862
191,120
4,058,014 (24,498) 1,054 206
73,462 6.400 145,500
4 360,744 6400 493 364 1,343,835
54657943 S 46,396 520062783 51886814

The accompanying notes are an integral part

of these financial statements.




Exhibit 3
{(Continued)

Proprietary  Fiduciary Totals
Fund Type Fund Type Account Groups {Memorandum Only)
General General
Trust and Fixed Long-Term

Enterprise AgQency Assels Debt 1586 1995
5 186,263 5 5264 5 3 S 285738 S 105,197
1C,5688 550,847 713,872
136,351 136,361 86,356
15,479 205,920 191,072
4,159 28,591 80,491
8,533 9,533 8,198
29,511 29,511 27,082
1.342 584 1,865,980
191,120 173,453
1,115,885 1,115,985 1,187,999
65,100 8,100 5,150
2618613 141,625 1,115 985 3,912,311 4 224 B50
6,623,873 5,623,973 6,372,540
23,782,816 23,782,818 24,078,339
234 881 234 881 199,823
182,277 63,721
517.8B62 473,609
191,120 173,453
60,405 60,405 50.805%
5087722 4 497 432
g.9a0 -~ 234342 4581 226
24 017 597 849 385 £6239732 35,915 398 38,370,948

$24.275.310 3211,010

$6623973 511158485

540827709 5 40,585,798




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES iN FUND BALANCES
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

Year Ended June 30, 19566
with Comparative Totals for 1995

Governmental
Special
General Revenue
Revenues

Sales taxes S 4,179,316 S
Properly taxes 447,548
Licenses and permits 52,585
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 46,877
State of Alaska 574 .567 10.775
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 11,000 304,499
Special assessments
Interest
Free main allowances
Library fines 5,851
Other 429,163 7,625

Total revenues 5,741,056 329,750

Expenditures

Current

General Government 1,286,594

Police 1,090,305

Public Works 587,309

Recreation services

Museum and recreation services 442 987

Allocation of adminisirative

expenditures to other funds (45,247)

Library and youth count 520,367
Capital outlay
Debt service

Total expenditures 3,361,948 520,387

Excess (ceficiency) of revenues

over expenditures 2,379,108 (190.617}

(Continued)




Fund Types
Debt Capila
Service Projects
3
294,131
407,258
27.494 83,435
3,525
44 268
438,277 421,834
2,309,488
390,385
380,385 2,309 488

47 892

(1.887.654)

Exhibit 2
{(Continuad)

{Memorandum Only)

1996

1985

5 4,179,316 $3,825041

447 548 427.566
52,585 44,251
46,877 46,243

879,473 953,571

3154937 282216

407,258 203,141

110,929 107.130

3,525 2708
6.851 7,054
481,056 340,724
£.930.917  6.341,645
1286,594 1,353,163
1,090,305 981,124
587,309 803,926
140,037

442 887

(45,247} (44,709)

520,367 641,687
2309483 1663337
390,385 179.875
5582182  5.518,540

348,729 823.105




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

Year Ended June 30, 1995
With Comparative Totals for 1995

Other financing sources (uses)
Bond proceeds
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Net other financing sources {uses)

Excess of revenues over expendi-
tures and net other financing
sources (uses)

Fund balances, July 1

Cumulative effect of change in accounting
{See restatement note)

Fund balances, July 1 {reslated)

Fund balances, June 30

The accompanying notes are an integral pant
of these financial statements,

10

Governmental

Special
General Revenue

5 3
7250 197,017
(1,513,266)

(1,506.016) 197,017

873,092 6,400

3,487 652

3,487,652

S 4,360,744 5 6,400




Fund Types

Debt Capital

Service Projects
3 3 261,842
4,155 1,279,034
(32,292) {11,405)
(28.137) 1,529,571
19,755 (358.083)
473809 1,701,918
473809 1,701,518
5493364 51343835

Exhibit 2
{Continued)

Totals
{Memarandum Only)

1596 1995

S 261,942 S 159,560
1,487,456 1,441,742
(1,556,963) (1,468.793)

192,435 132,509

541,164 §55,614

5,663,179 4,363,143

344 422

5 663,178 4,767.565

S 52047343 5 586683.179
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, £XPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 1996

12

General Fund

Adjustment  Actual on Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favarable
Budget Actual Basis Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues
Sales taxes $ 3683000 5 4179216 S £4179316 3 456,316
Property taxes 417,208 447 548 447,543 30,340
Licenses and permits 39,050 52,585 52,585 13,535
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 8,064 46,877 45 877 38,813
State of Alaska 547,393 574,567 574,567 27174
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 11,800 11,000 11,000 {6C0)
Special assessments
Interest
Library fines
Other 169,815 429,163 429183 259,348
4,876,130 5,741,056 5.741,056 864,925
Expenditures
Current
General Government 1,426,309 1,286,594 19,342 1.305935 120,373
Police 1,258,780 1,080,305 233 1,090,538 163242
Public Works 652,519 587,309 (7.721} 579,588 72931
Museum and Recreational services 438,457 442 987 10,649 453,638 34,821
Allacation of adminsitrative
expenditures to other funds (43,917} {45.247) (435.247) 1,330
Library
Youth court
Debt service
3,782,148 3,361,943 22,502 3.384 451 397,697
Excess (defliciency) of
ravenues over expenditures 1,093,582 2,379.108 (22.503y 2356803 1,262,623
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in 7,250 7,250 7,250
Qperating transfers out (1,508,727} (1,513 366) {1.513.2585) {3,539)
(1502.477)  (1.506.016) {1,506.016) (3,539)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
aver expenditures and net
other {inancing sources (uses) S (408.433) 873,092 (22,503 850,583 5§ 1,255.054
Fund balances, July 1 3,487,652 9,260 3,496,912
Fund balances, June 30 S 4360744 5 (13243) $ 4247503

(Continued)




Speciat Revenue Funds

Exhibit 3

Adjustment Actual on Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual Basis Basis {Unfavorable)
3 3 3 3
39,142 10,775 10,773 (28,387)
322,805 304,499 304,439 (18,406}
6,000 6,851 6.851 851
7,536 7,625 7625 11
375,663 329,750 328,750 {45.933)
507083 306,083 (5082 500,006 7.055
£8,288 14273 14,279 54.008
575,353 520,357 {5.082) 514,283 51.068
(199.670) _ {15067} 608z {184,535) 15,135
199 670 197,017 57,017 (2655
188570 197017 157,047 (2.553)
$ 3 5400 3 5.082 12,482 3 12,482
.. 28882588
3 5400 3 8770 13170

13
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Exnipit 3
{Continuad)
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES N FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE AND BEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 15958

Debt Servica Funds

Actual and Variance
Budgetary Favorabie
Budget Basis (Unfavorabie)
Ravenues
Sales taxes 3 3 5
Property taxes
Licenses and permits
Finas, forfeitures and penalties
State of Alaska
Matanuska.Susitna Borough
Special assessments 206 629 407258 200829
intares! 11,800 27,484 15,584
Library fines
Cther 3.525 3,525
2185329 438,277 219.748
Expenditures
Current
General Government
Palice
Public Warks
Road maintenance
Museum and Recreational services
Atlozation of adminsitrative
expenditures to ather funds
Library
Youth Court
Dest service _3\se1as | 30385 (1250
389.135 390,385 (1,259
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures {170,605) 47 592 218 488
Cther financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in 4,153 4,155
Opearating transfers oul (31.452) (32.252) (B0}
(31,482} {28.137) 3,355
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
ovar expendiures and net
other financing sources {uses) 5 {202.098) 19755 3 221853
Fund balances, July 1 . 473,608
Fund balances, June 30 T 4583 364

The accompanying notes are an integral part
af these finangial staremants.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED DEFICIT/FUND BALANCE
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE AND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

Operating revenues

Sales and user charges

Fees and rentals
Conncections
Meters

Interest income
Other

Operating expenses
Sataries and benefits
Qperations
Utilities
Qutside services
insurance

Materials and supplies

Maintenance
Rent
Transportation
Contingency
Other

Operating income {|0s5)

before depreciation

Depreciation

Cperaling income (loss)

Year Ended June 30, 1996

With Comparative Totals for 1935

‘Proprietary  Fiduciary
Fund Typ Fund Type

Non- Totals

Expendable (Memgrandum Only)

Enterprise Trust 1996 1995
S 611,729 S 5 611,729 $ 537,436
14,517 14,517 17,302
1,909 1,909 359
2,503 2,503 1,504
2718 2,718 2,877
15,340 9,600 24,940 29,270
545,998 12,318 658,316 588,548
328,650 328,650 342,121
8,924 8,924 9.758
61,912 61,912 64 289
43,151 43,151 54 607
19.629 19,628 17,479
39,022 39,022 43,198
37,518 37,516 25,808
8,831 8,831 8,831
5190 5,190 15,370
4,501 4,501 4 885
132,719 132.719 52,704
690,045 £90.045 539,050
(44,047) 12,318 (31.729) {50,502)
657,915 897,915 6545 208
{741,962) 12.318 {729.644) (698,710)

The accompanying notes are an integral parnt

of these financial statements.




Nongperating revenues
Payments in lieu of
assessments
Interest income

Total net nonaperating
revenues

[ncome (loss) before
operating transfers

Operating transfers in
General fund

Net income (loss)

Depreciation on plant
assets acquired by
granis restricted for
capital acquisitian
and construction

Change in retained
earnings/fund balance

and accumulated deficit
Retained earnings/fund

balance, July 1

Retained earnings/fund
balance, June 30

Exhibit 4

Proprietary  Fiduciary
Fund Type _Fund Type

Non- Totals
Expendable {Memorandum Only}
Enterprise, Trust 1996 1895

$ 27136 S s 27136 5 18,517
33,735 33,735 33,334
60,871 60,871 49 851
(681,091) 12318 (668,773} (649,859)
89.507 89.507 27.051
(511,584) 12318 (599.266) (522.808)
546,642 646,642 595207
35.058 12,318 47376  (27.801)
199,823 57067 256890 284491

S 234881 § £9335 3 304,285 5§ 255850
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CITY GF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE AND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

Year Ended June 30, 1896

With Comparative Totals for 1995

Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivatents

Cash flows from aperating activities
Cash received from customers
Cash payrnents Lo suppliers for goads and services
Cash payments to emplayees for services
Other operating revenues

Interest on central treasury and ¢ash funds

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from nencapital financing activities
Operating transfers in
Net advances received from central treasury

Payments on advances frem funds

Net cash provided by roncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing agtivities

Receipts from special assessments and
payments in liey ol assessments

Acquisition and construction of capital assels

Net cash provided by capital and related

financing activities

(Continued)

Proprietary Figuciary
Fund Type Fund Type
Non- Totals
Expendable {Memorandum Cnly}
Enterprise Trust 1996 19485
5 B23048 3 9600 $ 632843 $§ 53555480
(406,119) {406,119} (313,493}
(327.733) (327,733} (338,637}
15,340 13,340 24169
1,041 1.041 1,299
(95,464} 10,641 (84,823} {71.262)
63,507 69,507 27,051
87816 87,815 57,982
(4,158) {4,158) (11,494)
153,165 153,183 73,53%
27135 27138 18517
(1,861) (1.861) {12,305)
25175 25175 4212




Cash flows from investing activities
Interest an central treasury and cash funds
Issuance of notes receivabie
Principal payments on notes recaivable

Net cash provided by {used in) investing

activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash egquivalents

Beginning of year

End of year

Reconciliation of Cash and Equivalenls
to the Balance Sheet
Equity in central treasury and cash
funds per the balance shesat
Less: [nvestments not meeting the

definition of cash equivaients

Cash and equivalenis at end of year

Exhitit 5

Proprietary Fiduciary
Fund Type Fund Type
Non- Totals

Expendable (Memorandum Oniy)

Enterprise Trust 18958 1965
19.370 15,370 21,494
(87.6525) {97.629) (8.000)
7.228 7,228 5,890
{71.027) (71.027) 20,384
11,848 10,641 22.450 26,873
365786 28,573 384353 367 486

S 377535 3 39214 3 415829 5 352358

S B31730 S 675851 S5 699743 § 664830

270471

(]
0
FJ
N
us)
[

254115 28778

5 377835 5 3g2t4 5 415845 5 3942339

19



Exhibit 5

(Continued)
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE AND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
Year Ended June 30, 1996

With Comparative Totals for 1995
Proprietary Fidugiary
Fund Type Fund Type

Non- Totals
Expendable {Memorandum Cnly}

Enterprise Trust 1996 1995

Reconciliation of Operating Income {Loss) te Net
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

$ (741962} § 12318 3 (729,844) 3 (639,710)

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operaling income (loss)
ta net cash provided by (used in) operating

activities
Depreciation B97.915 897,915 649,208
Noncash operating expense 753
Amcrtization 444 444 319
Interest received on investments ncl mesting
the definition of cash equivalents (1.677) (1.677) {1,378)
(Increase) decrease in assels
Accounts receivabie - trade {6.914) (5.914) {16.131)
Accounts receivable - other {618) (518) (515}
Inventory {24,579) {24 ,579) {29,369}
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable {20,589) {20,589) 14,658
Due to other funds {4,792) {4,792) 1,982
Revenue billed in advance 2429 2429 5,310
Accrued annual and sick leave 917 917 499
Customer deposils 1,335 1,335 {1,338}
Other 950 950 4 450
Total adjustments 546,498 {(1,677) 544821 628,428

et cash provided by {used in} operating

activities S {95464) 5 10641 3 (B4823) 3 (71262

Noncash Capital and Relaled Financing Activities

During 1996 and 1995, The City of Wasilla received 366,564 and 555,343, respectively, of capital grants
which were contributed to the sewer utility, The sewer ulility received $101,832 and $49,187 in private and
general government contributions in 1996 and 1995, respectively. The water ulility received $182,773 and
526,062 in private and general government contributions in 1956 and 1995, respectively. The utilities
recorded the contributions as contributed capital and fixed assets.

The accompanying notes are an integral part
20 of these financial statements,




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 1956

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General - The accompanying financial statements include all activities of the City of
Wasitla, a municipal corporation operating as a first class city under the provisions of
Alaska statutes.

Total columns on the combined statements are captioned "Memorandum Only” to
indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these
columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Neither is such data
comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the
aggregation of this data.

Reporting Entity - In evaluating how to define the government, for financial reporting
purposes, management has considered all potential component units. The decision to
inciude a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by applying the
criteria set forth in GAAP. Based upon the application of these criteria, no entities are
considered to be component units.

Fund Accounting - The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and
account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or
expenses, as appropriate.  City resources are alflocated to and accounted for in
individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means
by which spending activities are controfled. The various funds are grouped, in the
financial statements in this report, into three categories: governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary.

Governmental Funds

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. 1t is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue

sources (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or major capital projects)
that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

21



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for and
payment of principal, interest and related costs.

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities {other than those financed by
proprietary funds and trust funds).

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in
a manner similar to private business enterprises -- where the intent of the governing
body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services
to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recoverad primarily through
user charges; or where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of
revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds

Trust and agency funds account for assets held in a trustee capacity or as an agent for
individuals, private organizations and other funds. These include nonexpendable trust
funds and agency funds. Nonexpendable trust funds are accounted for in essentially
the same manner as proprietary funds since capital maintenance is critical. Agency
funds are custodial in nature (assets equal lizbilities) and do not involve measurement
of resuits of operations.

Account Groups

The accounting and reporting treaiment applied to the fixed assets and long-term
liabilities associated with a fund are determined by its measurement focus. All
governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial fiow" measurement
focus. This means that only current assets and current liabilities are generally included
on their balance sheets. Their reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered
a measure of "available spendable resources."  Governmental fund operating
statements present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases
(expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are
said to present a summary of sources and uses of "available spendable resources”
during a period.

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are
accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in governmental
funds. No depreciation has been provided on generai fixed assets. Public domain
(infrastructura) general fixed assets consisting of certain improvements other than

22



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage
systems and lighting systems, are not capitalized along with other general fixed assets.

Portions of the property, plant and equipment of the Enterprise Funds have been
constructed through the use of contributions in aid of construction from state and
federal agencies and private sources. Depreciation of all assets has been charged
against operations.

Depreciation for property, plant and equipment of the Enterprise Funds is computed by
use of the straight-line method over the estimated economic life of the asset. Estimated
lives of major assets are as foliows:

Distribution System and Plant in Service 40 - 50 years
Equipment 5 years
Land improvements 20 years

All fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual
histarical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair
value on the date donated.

The only long-term debt of the City is the special assessment bonds. The long-term
portion of this debt is accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group with
the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of this debt accounted for in the
Debt Service Fund.

The two account groups are not "funds” They are concerned only with the
measurement of financial position. They are not involved with the measurement of
resuits of operations.

Basis of Accounting - Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or
expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements.
Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the
measurement focus appliad.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is utilized in the General Fund, Special
Revenue Funds, Capital Projects Funds, Debt Service Funds and Agency Funds.
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
susceptible to accrual, meaning both measurable and available. Available means
coliectibie within the current period or scon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the liability is incurred.

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized in the Proprietary Funds and the
Nonaxpendable Trust Fund. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are
recognized when incurred.
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Statement Number 20 of the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB),
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental
Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, requires that proprietary activities
follow GASB pronouncements. [t also allows proprietary activities to elect either to
follow, or not to follow, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and
Interpretations which are not in conflict with GASB pronouncements and have been
issued after November 30, 1983. All of the City's funds, which use proprietary fund
accounting, have elected to follow the FASB pronouncements subsequent to November
30, 1989.

Budgets - The annual City operating budget is prepared by management in the spring
preceding the fiscal year to which it relates. All funds are budgeted on an annual basis
~encompassing a fiscal year. The budget is submitted to the City Council for review and
approval. Legal enactment of the budget is obtained through passage of a City
ordinance. Amendments to the budget can occur any time during the fiscal year
through City Council action. The City Mayor is authorized to iransfer budgeted
amounts within any department, function, or activity up to $5,000 per line item. The
legal level of budgetary control for all funds is at the same level for which the funds are
originally appropriated. All appropriations lapse at the end of the budget year to the
extent that they have not been expended or lawfully encumbered, except for capital
projects.

Budgets for the General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds are adopted on a
basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles, except that
encumbrances are treated as budgeted expenditures in the year of incurrence of the
commitment to purchase. Budgetary comparisons presented in this report are on this
budgetary basis.

A summary of legal appropriations for governmental fund - types at the fund level
follows:

Original Revisions Revised
General Fund 54,555,812 $ 779,980 $5,335,792
Special Revenue Funds 500,175 75,178 575,353
Debt Service Funds 225219 195,408 420,627

Encumbrances - Encumbrances outstanding at year end, including purchase orders,
contracts and other commitmenis for the expenditure of monies, are reported as
reservations of fund balances in the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds and
Capital Proiects Funds since they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities.
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Estimates - In preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, management is required to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from

those estimales.

Central Treasury - The cash transactions of the City's funds are handled primarily in an
overnight repurchase agreement account. Interest earned by the central treasury is
recorded in all of the funds based on their equity in the central treasury.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables - Short-term interfund loans are classified
as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds” on the balance sheet.

Advances to Other Funds - Noncurrent portions of long-term interfund loan receivables
are reported as advances and are offset egually by a fund balance reserve account
which indicates that they do not constitute expendable available financial resources
and, therefore, are not available for appropriation.

Cash and Cash Eguivalenis - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents include all highly liguid investments with a maturity of three months or
less when purchased.

Investments - Investments are recorded at cost, or amortized cost, plus accrued
interest which approximates market. investments in the deferred compensation plans
are recorded at market value.

Inventory - Inventory is valued at the lower of average cost or market,

Accrued Leave - Annua!l and sick leave are recorded as expenditures in the period in
which they are earned by the employees. The long-term portions of annual and sick
ieave are not considered material.

Property Taxes - Property taxes are levied on the assessed value of taxable property
as of January 1 and are payable in two instaliments in August and February. An
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enforceable lien is attached on all taxable property as of January 1. The Matanuska-
Susitna Borough bills and collects all property taxes for the City.

Grant Revenues - State entitlements are recorded as revenue in the period of
allocation. All other grant revenues are dependent upon expenditures, and revenues
from these grants are recognized when the expenditures are made.

Administrative Fees - Grants are charged an administrative fee if allowable under the
terms of the grants. The fee is recorded as revenue in the General Fund.

Reclassifications - Certain reclassifications, which have no effect on fund equity, have
been made to the June 30, 1995 financial statements to conform them to current
classifications.

RESTATEMENT

The City has chosen early implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement No. 22 (GASB 22), "Accounting for Taxpayer Assessed Tax
Revenues in Governmental Funds" Previously, the City accounted for taxpayer
assessed tax revenues such as sales taxes on the cash basis. Beginning as of July 1,
1994, the City recognizes revenue from such taxes when they become measurable and
available.

The City has elected to present the cumulative affect of applying GASB 22 as a
restatement of beginning General Fund fund balance. The effect of applying GASB 22
resufted in an increase in the beginning General Fund undesignated fund balance at
January 1, 1894 of $344 422,

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Deposits

At June 30, 1996, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $587,369 and the
bank balances were $934,457. Of the bank balances, $929,846 were covered by
federal depository insurance or by collaterat held by the City's agent in the City's name
and %$4,611 were uninsured and uncollateralized.
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In compliance with the current banking services contract with National Bank of Alaska,
the City is required to maintain a compensating balance of $500,000,

Investments
The City is authorized to invest in the following:

. Obligations of, or obligations insured or guaranteed by, the United States
government or an agency or instrumentality of the United States.

- Negotiable certificates of deposit issued by rated banks.

. Certificates of deposit issued by banks with a main or branch office within the State
of Alaska.

. Repurchase agreements secured by obligations insured or guaranteed by the
United States government or agencies or instrumentalities of the United States
government.

- The Alaska Municipa! League Investment Pocl, [nc.

. Federally insured deposits in banks with a main or branch office within the State of
Alaska.

The City's investmenis are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk
assumed by the City at year end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or
registered or for which the securities are held by the City or its agent in the City's name.
Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities
are held by the financial institution’s trust depariment or agent in the City's name.
Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities
are held by the financial institution or by its trust department or agent, but not mn the
City's name.
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Category Carrying Market
1 2 3 Amount Value
Repurchase
agreements $ $2574946 § 922 448 $ 3,497,394 $ 3,497,394
U.S. government
securities 2,010,000 2,010,000 _2.010.000

Categorized
investments 22,010,000 $ 2574946 § 522,448 5,507,394 5,507,394

investments in deferred

compensation plans 136,361 136,361
AML pool 576,173 576.173
Total investments $ 6219528 $6,219928

DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Estimated fair value of proprietary fund financial instruments were as follows as of June
30, 1956:

Carrying Fair
Amount Value
Equity in central treasury and
cash funds $ 445 487 $ 445,487
Accrued interest receivable 8,003 8,003
Notes receivable 136,661 136,661

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each
class of financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value.

Equity in central treasury and cash funds and accrued interest receivable - The
carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short maturity of these

instruments.

Notes receivable - The carrying amount approximates fair vaiue based on current
market rates.
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FIXED ASSETS

A summary of the changes in the general fixed assets account group is as follows:

Balance Balance
July t, Additions/ Deletions/ June 30,
1995 Transfers In Transfers Out 1996
Land $ 1,523,657 $ 33773 i3 51,557,430
Ruildings 2,387,258 11,320 2,398,588
Office furniture and equipment 286,131 45,318 342,448
Vehicles and equipment 612.573 102.218 714,791
Library coftections 1.523574 54,538 55,236 1,532,876
Constriction in progress 29337 85043 18541 77835
$8.372,340 923,210 YA W AT 6623973

As discussed in the summary of significant accounting policies, public domain
(infrastructure) fixed assets are not capitalized.

The following is a summary of enterprise fund type fixed assets at June 30, 15986:

Sewer Waler Municipal
Utility Utility, Airgort Total
Treatment system $ 4475623 5 s 5 4473823
Collection/distribution system 7,566,466 4,424,420 11,990,836
Wellsiwell house 271276 271,276
Waler tank and fence 2337973 2337975
Other plant in service 2,545 508 2.548.505
Equiprment 1,835.536 52,595 208,154 2,196,285
Land 657,810 149170 1.470.080 2,276,980
Land impravements 4087 753 4087753
Construction in progress 35003 6253 41255
17,216,944 7241729 5,7858G7 30,224 580
Accumulated depreciation 4282954 1718911 890,220 £,892.085
Het property, piant and equipment $.12.933,880 $.3,522818 34,875,627 $23,332,599
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LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists solely of the {ollowing special assessment debt at June 30,

19396:!

$329,300 1986 Southside Water District Bond due in annual
principal instaliments of $5,160 to 37,660 through June 30, 20286;
interest at 6.125 percent

$626,000 1987 Sewer Improvement District Bond due in annual
principal installments of $5,400 to $7,900 through August 17,
2027 interest at 6.5 percent

$403,700 1988 Phase | Paving Improvement District Bond due in
annual principal installments of $9,086 to $25900 through
February 12, 2003, interest at 6.125 percent

$290,000 1988 Overlook Sewer Improvement District Bond due
in annual principal installments of $29,000 through May 16,
1998; interest at 7.48 percent

5147,370 1993 Glenwood/Naomi/Shadowood Paving
Improvement Districts Bond due in annual principal installments
of $11,656 through December 22, 2003; interest at 5.10 percent

$159,560 Mountain Village/Crestwood Paving Improvement
Districts Bond due in annual principal instaliments of $15,956
beginning on November 29, 1955 through December 29, 2004;
interest at 6.05 percent

Whispering Woods/Nelson Avenue/lake View Avenue Paving
Imrpovement Districts Bond due in annual principal installments
of $26,194 beginning on July 26, 1996 through July 26, 2005;
interest at 6.825 percent

Total

30

Bond Principal

$ 192,070

225,300

154,486

58,000

93,248

130,939

261,942

$1,115,885
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In May, 1996 the City made the following prepayments on bonds:

Phase | Paving Improvement District Bond $ 17,014
Glenwood/Nzomi/Shadowood Paving Improvement
Districts Bond 24 648
Mountain Village/Crestwood Paving improvement
Districts Bond 12,665
$ 54 327

In May, 1996 the City made the following prepayments to retire bonds:

Mission Hills Paving Improvement District Bond $ 134,080

Creekside Estates/Southway Gas Assessment
Districts Bond 3,299
$ 137,359

Special assessment bond debt service reguirements to maturity, including
$653,984 of interest, are as follows:

1988 1988
19856 1987 Phase | Overlook
Fiscal Southside Sewer Paving Sewer
Period Water Improvement Improvement  Improvement
Ending District District District District
June 30 District Bond District Bond District Bond  District Bond
1997 S 16,824 $ 20,044 $ 30,362 S 33,338
1998 16,608 19,693 29,082 31,185
1999 16,292 20,343 32,802
2000 15,976 19,526 31,216
2001 15,660 19,511 29,629
Thereafter 308.879 379318 37.686
391,438 478,835 190,777 64,507
Less amount
of interest 189,369 253,535 36,291 6,507
s 192070 S 225300 5 154 486 $ 58000
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1995
1993 1994 Whispering
Glenwood/ Mountain Woods
Naomi/ - Villagef Nelson Ave/
Shadowood Crestwood Lake View
Fiscal Paving Paving Ave. Paving
Period Improvement Improvement Improvement
Ending Districts Districts Districts
June 30 District Bond District Bonds  District Bonds Total
1997 $ 17,669 $ 24644 $ 44072 $ 187,053
1998 15,817 22912 42,284 177,565
1999 15,223 21,947 40,496 147,103
2000 14,628 20,982 38,709 141,437
2001 14,034 20,016 36,921 135,771
Thereafter 38.534 57.747 157,786 981.050
115,905 168,248 360,268 1,769,979
Less amount
of interest 22.657 37,309 98.326 653,994

$ 853,248 S 130,839 $ 261942 $1.115985

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 19986, the following changes occurred in liabilities
reported in the general long-term debt account group:

Bzlance Balance
July 1, 1995  Additions Reductions June 30, 1996

Special Assessment Debt $ 1167999 §$261942 § 313,956 $ 1,115,885

On April 22, 1996 the City Council authorized the issuance of nonrecourse revenue
bonds not to exceed $2,327,532 for the purpose of providing funds to loan to the Cook
Infet Housing Development Corporation to purchase a facility. The bonds were not
issued as of November 12, 1996,

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS COVENANTS
By City Ordinance Number 82-14 and as amended by subsequent ordinances, the City

created a bond guarantee fund. The purpose of the fund i1s to guarantee the payment
of the principal of all special assessment bonds, warrants, and notes issued upon any
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special assessment district funds and interest pertaining thersto. Thne City covenants
that:

. The Bond Guarantes Fund shall be kept separate from all cther money and
funds of the City and shall be held in trust for the uses and purposes provided
in the crdinances.

. From the date of delivery of the bonds, the City will make certain minimum
payments into the bond guarantee fund. The payments vary with each special
assessment bond issue.

All special assessment bonds are secured by special assessments levied against
properties specifically benefited by the improvement within each district.

ENTERPRISE FUND SEGMENT INFORMATION L e e
Tne City owns and operates a Sewer Utility Enterprise Fund, a Water Utility Enterprise

Fund and an Airport Enterprise Fund. Segment financial data as of and for the year
ended June 30, 19986 for the sewer and water utilities and airport are as follows:

Sewer Water Municipal
Utility Utiiity Airport Tota!
Operating revenuas 3 325085 3 308335 S 14,517 S 645598
Depreciation 333,481 139 253 2725181 £97 915
Operating loss (341,193) (153,807) (246,962) (741,952)
Nzt loss (289,671) (98,775) (225,138) (611,584)
Contributions in aid
of construction
Additions 167,144 182,723 349 867
Amgoriization 322,164 99,340 225,138 545,642
Operzting transfers in 48,000 21,507 69,507
Property, plant and
equipment additions 159,007 193,053 352,085
Net working capital (57,438) 672,485 (641) 614,405
Total assals 13,168,784 5,233,551 4876975 24,273,310
Total equity 12,930,925 5,211,695 4875075 24017697
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CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

During the year, contributed capital changed by the following amounts;

Sewer Water Municipal
Source : Utility Utility Airport
Capital grants - plant assets $ 66564 5 $
General government 101,832 182,723
Total additions 168,396 182,723
Amortization of capital grants (322,164) (89.340) (225,138)
Net decrease in
contributed capital (153,768) 83,383 (225,138)
Contributed capital
July 1, 1995 13,259,538 5718,587 5,100.214
June 30, 1996 $13105.770 $5801.970 $487/5076

RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS

Ali permanent employees of the City participate in the Alaska Public Employees’
Retiremant System (PERS). The System is a statewide defined benefit retirement plan,
administered by the State of Alaska.

Plan Description and Provisions

The Alaska Public Employees' Retirement System is a defined benefit agent multiple-
employer public employee retirement system that acts as a common investment and
administrative agent for political subdivisions within the State of Alaska. PERS was
created by State Statutes and political subdivision participation is optional.

Employee participation in the plan is mandatory for permanent employees scheduled {o
work at least 15 hours a week. There is no optional participation for other employees.
City police officers are required to contribute 7.5 percent of their eligible compensation
(usually equal to gross wages) and all other employees are required to contribute 6.75
percent. The City is required to contribute remaining amounts necessary to fund the
plan using the actuarial basis specified by the State Retirement Board. Employer rates
are adjusted annually on July 1 and are based on actuarial valuations made two years
prior to that date. The employer rate for amortizing all future service liabilities Is
uniform for all participating employees and a separate rate is determined for amortizing
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each employer's unfunded past service liability. The City's combined coniribution rate
was 12.51 percent in fiscal year 1996 and 11.63 percent in 1995,

Benefits vest after 5 years of credited service. Employees hired prior to July 1, 1986
with 5 or more years of credited service are entitled to annual pension benefits
beginning at normai retirement age 55 or early retirement age 50." For employees hired
after June 30, 1988, the normal and early retirement ages are 60 and 55, respectively.
Police officers receive a normal annual pension benefit equal to 2 percent of the
member's highest three-year average monthly compensation for the first ten years of
service and 2% percent for years of service exceeding 10 years. They may retire with
at least 20 years of service at any age and receive normal benefits. The normal annual
pension benefit for all other members is equal to 2 percent of the member's highest
three-year average monthly compensation for the first 10 years of service, 2Va percent
for the second 10 years of service, and 2% percent for the third 10 years of service. All
service earned prior to July 1, 1985 is calculated using the 2 percent multiplier.
Employees with 30 or more years of credited service may retire at any age and receive
a normal benefit. The plan also provides for both occupational and non-occcupational
disability and death benefits.

Pension benefits are adjusted each year based upon increases in the Consumer Price
index (CPI) for the prior year. The increase in the benefits is 75 percent of the CPI
increase up to a 9 percent maximum for recipients who are at least age 65 or on
disability or 50 percent of the increase up to & 6 percent maximum for recipients who
are at least age 60 but under 65 or who have been receiving benefits for at least 5
years. Starting at age 65, or at any age for those employed before July 1, 1986, a
retired employee who remains in Alaska is eligible for an additional aliowance equa!l to
10 percent of the base benefit or $50 a month, whichever is greater.

Major medical benefits are provided without cost to all members first hired before
July 1, 1988. Members hired after June 30, 1986 may elect major medical benefits at
the time of retirement and pay for coverage. Medical benefits will be provided at no
cost when the member hired after June 30, 1986 reaches age 65.

Funding Status and Progress

The zmount shown below as the "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized
disclosure measure of the prasent value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of
projected salary increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in the fulure
as a result of employee service to date. The measure is intended to help users assess
the funding status of PERS on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in
accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make COMparisons
among plans. The measure is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits
and is independent of the funding method used to determine contributions to PERS.

35



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

The pension benefit obligation of PERS was computed as part of an actuarial valuation
performed as of June 30, 1995, which is the latest date this information is available as
of the date of these financial statements. Significant actuarial assumptions used in the
valuation include (a) a rate of return on the investment of present and future assets of
8.75 percent per year compounded annually, (b) the valuation is based on a five year
average ratio between market and book values of the plan assets, except that fixed
income investments are carried at book value, and the valuation of assets cannot be
outside the range of book and actuarial values, (c) health cost inflation trend from 10.5
percent in 1994 to 7.5 percent in 1997 and later compounded annually and (d)
projected salary increases of 6.5 percent per year compounded annually for the first
five years of employment and 5.5 percent per year thereafter with approximately 5
percent attributable to inflation and the remainder attributable to merit and seniority.
The actuarial assumptions used to determine the pension benefit obligation are
identical to those used to determine contribution requirements.

The assets in excess of (unfunded} pension benefit obligation in thousands is as
follows:
Amount
Pension benefit obligation
Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits
and terminated employees not yet receiving benefits $ 739
Current employees
Accumulated contributions including allocated

investment earnings 650
Employer financed, vested 1,216
Employer financed, nonvested 212

Total pension benefit obligation 2,817

Net assets available for benefits as of June 30, 1995

at market (actuarial value was $2,703) 2,748
Unfunded pension benefit obiigation {68)
Assets as a percent of pension benefit obligation 97 6%

Actuarially Determined Contribution Requirements and Contributions Made

The PERS funding policy provides for actuarially determined periodic contributions at
rates that change over time so that sufficient assets will be available to pay benefits
when due. The rate for the City's employee group as a whole is equal to a
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consclidated rate {normal cost) and a past service rate. The consolidated rate is
determined using the credited projected benefits actuarial funding method with
proration based on service. PERS uses the level percentage of payroll method to
amortize the unfunded tability over a 25 year period. Any funding surplus is amortized
over five years.

The significant actuarial assumptions used to compute the actuarially determined
contribution requirement are the same as those used to compute the pension benefit
obligations as described above.

The City's payroll for employees covered by PERS for the year ended June 30, 1596
was $1,950,852 out of a total payroll of $2,075,556.

The contribution to PERS for 1995 of $378,958 was made in accordance with
actuarially determined requirements computed through actuarial valuations performed
as of June 30, 1993. The contribution consisted of (a) $355,158 normal costs (18.21)
percent of current covered payroll) plus (b) $23,800 amortization of the unfunded
actuarial accrued liability (1.22 percent of current covered payroll). The City
contributed $244,052 (12.51 percent of current covered payrotil), employees contributed
$134,906 (8.92 percent of current covered payroll).
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Trend Information - PERS

Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accumulating sufficient
assets to pay benefits when due. Three year trend information follows:

Net assets available as a percentage of
the pension benefit obligation

1993 95.5%
1994 87.1%
19985 97.6%

Unfunded pension benefit obligation
as a percentage of annual covered

payroll
1993 (9.3)%
1994 (21.7)%
1995 (4.3)%

Coniributions, which were made in
accordance with actuarially determined
requirements as a percentage of annual
covered payrolt

1993 10.8%%
1994 11.03%
1995 11.63%

Prior to 1987, PERS plan information was available only for the plan as a whaole, not by
individual employer.

Nine year historical trend information is presented on page 45.

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to ali full-time City employees
at their option, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years.
The deferred compensation is not available to participants until termination, retirement,
death, or unforeseeable emergency.

38



CiTY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased
with those amounis, and all income attributable to those amounts, property or rights are
(untif paid or made available to the participant or beneficiary) solely the property of the
City subject only to the claims of the City's general creditors. Participant rights under
the plan are equai to those of general creditors of the City in an amount equal to the
fair market value of the deferred account for each participant.

It is the opinion of the City's legal counsel that the City has no liability for losses under
the plan but does have the duty of due care that would be required of an ordinary
prudent investor. The City believes it is unlikely that it will use the assets to satisfy the
clazims of general creditors in the future.

LEASES

The Enterprise Funds lease a shop building from the General Fund for which they paid
$8,831 in 1996 and 1995.

The City leases a portion of the Wasilla Elementary School building to a tenant payable

in monthiy instaliments in varying amounts for which it received $20,266 and $18,985 in
1996 and 1995, respectively.

INTERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES

Due To/From Other Funds Receivable Payable
Bond Guarantee Fund $ 24432 S
1988 Qverlook Lower Improvement Bond Debt 24,432
Service Fund
General Fund 4159
Sewer Utility Fund 4159
§ 28581 g 28591

Interfund Advances

General Fund 5191120 3
Bond Guarantee Debt Service Fund 155,469
Paving Bonds Debt Service Fund 35.651

2191120 $ 191,120
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In 1992, the General Fund advanced the Sewer Utility Enterprise Fund $35,042 for the
purchase of a septic tank pumper truck. The advance requires annual repayments of
$8,778 including interest at 8 percent. The current portion of the advance is $4,159
and is included in Due To/From Other Funds.

Deficit Fund Balances of Individua! Funds

The $24,498 deficit in the 1988 Overlook Sewer Improvement Bond Fund is due
primarily to slower than anticipated collections on special assessments. The deficit is
expected to be eliminated as the special assessments are collected.

The $173,593 deficit in the Sewer Utility Fund has resulted primarily from depreciation.
The City has provided funding from other sources for iosses before depreciation but
has no plans at present to appropriate contributions from other sources to fund
depreciation.

Interfund Transfers

A summary of interfund transfers during 1996 is as follows:

Operating Operating

Transfers Transfers
In Out
General Fund 5 7,250 $ 1,513,266
Special Revenue Funds 197,017
Debt Service Funds 4,155 32,292
Capital Projects Funds 1,279,034 11,405
Enterprise Funds £9.507

$,556.963 $ 1,556,863

RISK MANAGEMENT

The City's Finance department and City Clerk's Office ccordinate and administer
workers compensation, property, general liability, and health, vision and dental
insurance programs for all its activities and operations. The City has purchased
commerciai insurance to cover all of its insurable risks.
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CONTINGENCIES

The City, in the normal course of its activities, is involved in various claims and pending
litigation and has accrued amounts it considers sufficient to cover settlements that may
be payable as a result of unfavorable outcomes. The City intends to vigorously defend
actions against it and pursue claims in its favor, and in the opinion of management and
legal counsel, the disposition of these matters is not expected to have a material effect
on the City's financial statements.

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and
adjustment by the grantor agencies. The City of Wasilla received notice from the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency that an audit conducted on two construction grants
awarded to the City for the period of April 11, 1977 through September 4, 1950
recommended that the EPA recover $343,087 of federal funds paid in excess of the
amounts accepted in the audit. The $343,087 is included in accounts payable of the
Capital Projects Funds at June 30, 1986. Any other disallowed claims, including
amounis already collected, would become a liability of the general or other applicable
funds. Other disallowances, if any, cannot be determined at this time; but, in the City's
opinion, any such disallowances wouid be immaterial.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
ANALYSIS OF PERS FUNDING PRCGRESS
June 30, 1995

(In Thousands)

Assets in
Excess of
(Unfunded)
Pension
Assels in Benefit
Excess of Obligation
(Unfundad) as a
Year Pension Pensign Annuai Percentage
Ended Net Assets Benefit Percemage Benefit Covered of Covered
June 30 Available Onligation Funded Dhbligation Payroll Payroll
1987 3 493 3 432 114 4% 362 Sa74 13.1%
1588 806 570 106.3% 36 518 6.9%
1889 853 723 118 0% 130 53z 24.4%
1580 1.012 939 107.8% 73 582 12.3%
1991 1,204 1,229 88 0% (2%) 821 (4.0)%
1992 1,405 1.440 97.5% (35) 720 (4.9}%
1893 1,652 1.729 95.5% (77 824 {9.31%
1994 15944 2,232 BY.1% (288) 1,325 (21. 7Y%
1995 2,743 287 97 5% (58) 1,551 (4.31%

Analysis of the dollar amounts of net assets available for benefits, pension benefit
cbligation, and assets in excess of (unfunded) pension benefit obligation n isolation
can oe misleading. Expressing the net assets available for benefits as a percentage of
the pension banefit obligation provides one indication of the Plan's funding status on a
going-concern basis. Analysis of this percentage over time indicates whether the Plan
is becoming financially stronger or weaker. Generally, the greater this percentage, the
stronger the plan. Trends in assets in excess of (unfunded) pension benefit obligation
and annuzl covered payroll are toth affected by inflation. Expressing the assets in
excess of (unfunded) pension benefit cbligation as a percentage of annual covered
payroll approximately adjusts for the effects of inflation and aids analysis of the Plan's
progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Generally,
the more positive this percentage is, the stronger the plan.

Prior to 1987, PERS plan information was available only for the plan as a whole, not by
individual employer.

See notes to financial statements.
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
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GENERAL FUND

The Genera! Fund accounts for all transactions not recorded in other funds and
receives financial support from such sources as generzl property taxes, sales taxes,
licenses and permits, intergovernmental revenues and charges for services,
Expenditures are authorized in the general budget for such functions as administration,
police, property and road maintenance and recreational services.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

Juna 30, 1956 and 1995

ASSETS

Equity in central treasury and cash funds

Accounis and grants receivable
State of Alaska
Sales taxes receivable
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
Other
Accrued interest receivable
Assessmenis receivable

Due frormn cther funds
Advances to other funds

Total assels

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued liahilities
Annual and sick leave
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund balance
Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for advances to other funds
Unreserved
Undesignated
Designated for subsequent years’ expenditures

Total fund balance

Total iiahitities and fund batance

Exhibit A-1

1996 1995
S 3.820.783 $_ 3,082,034
183,522 128,233
386,879 368,821
3,194 13,314
6,529 171
54,198 41,444
7,559 11,512
541,881 563.495
4,159 34,941
191,120 173,453
195.279 208.394
S 4657943 S 3,853.923
$ 121967 S 198,680
162,463 152,860
12,769 16,731
297.199 366.271
28,148 15,B63
191,120 173,453
4,058.014 3,298,335
73 482
4 360,744 3,487,552
S 4657943 5 3,853.923
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995

1996 1995
Revenues
Sales taxes 5 4,179,316 3 3,825,041
Property taxes - 447 548 427 566
Licenses
City business licenses 29,900 28,754
Land use permits 13,367 7.100
Utility permits 6,483 5,285
Driveway permits 1,225 1.350
Taxicab permils 1,455 75
Animal licenses 155 1,687
Total licenses and permits 52,585 44,251
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 46.877 45,243
State of Alaska
Municipal assistance 214,062 234 488
State shared revenue
Road maintenance 47 863 50,951
Health faciiities 7,093 7,552
Other 74,546 57,982
Electric and telephone co-op tax 117,218 108,036
Amusement and gaming tax 273 384
Alcoholic beverage tax 14,500 18,900
Otiher 99 012 65,305
Total State of Alaska 574 567 541,608
Matanuska -Susitna Borough
Solid waste 1,000 1,000
Parks and recreation 10,000 10,000
Snow removal 1,090
Total Matanuska-Susitna Boreugh 11,000 12,080
Other
Charges to other funds 112,177 65,435
Charges for services 4 968 7.039
Interest 245551 182,251
Building rentais 29,292 28,022
Miscellaneous 36.775 25,623
Totai other 429,163 308,370
52 Total revenues 5,741,056 5,205,169

{ContTinued)



Expenditures
General Government
Administration
City Counc
Municipal services
Planning
Finance

Police

Public Works
Propery maintenance
Road maintenance

Recreation services
Museum
Museum and recreation services

Total expenditures before allocation
of adminsilrative expendilures to
other funds

Allocation of administrative expenditures
to other funds

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfer in
Capiial Projects Funds
Operating transfers cut
Special Revenue Funds
Capital Projects Funds
Enterprise Funds

Net other financing uses

Excess of revenues over expanditures
and other finanging uses

Fund balance, July 1

Cumulative effect of change in accounting
(see restatement note)

Exhibit A-2

1996 1995
S 346919 S 330,405
302.662 341,310
122,135
166,554 117,551
470,459 441,762
1,286,594 1,353,163
1,090,305 981,124
175.601 196,434
411,708 407,492
587,309 803.926
140,037
205,589

442,987
442987 345626
3,407,195 3,283,839
(45 247) (44.709)
3361948  3.239,130
2379108  1.966.039
7.250

(197.017y (147,792
(1.294.742)  (1,262,323)
(21.507) (27.051)
(1.506.016) _ (1,437,166)
873.092 528,873
3,487,652 2612,108
344,422
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Exhibit A-2
(Continued)
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995

1996 1995
Fund balance, July 1 (restated) $ 3,487,652 5 2,956,528
Residual equity transfer in 2,251
und balance, June 30 3 4,360,744 S 3,487,652
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Revenues
Sales laxes

Property taxes

Licenses and permits
City business licenses
Land use permils
Utility permits
Driveway permits

Taxicab permits
Animal licenses

Total licenses and permits

Fines, forfeitures and penalities

State of Alaska
Municipal assistance
Road maintenance
Health facilities
Other
Eiactric and telephone co-op tax
Amusement and gaming fax

Alcoholic beverage tax
Other

Total State of Alaska

Matanuska-Susilna Sorough
Solid waste

Parks and recreation
Snow removal

Total Matanuska-Susitna Bareugh

Other
Charges to other funds
Charges for services
Interest

Buiiding rentals
Miscellaneous

Taotal other

Total revenues

Year Ended June 30, 1896

Adjustment Actual an Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favorable

Budget Actual Basis Basis {Unfavorable)
§ 3,683,000 4179316 3 $§ 4179318 5 496,316
417,208 447,548 447 548 30,340
25,000 29,860 29,800 4,900
6,000 13,367 13,367 7.387
5,500 £.483 £,483 583

150 1.225 1,225 1,075

150 1,455 1,455 1,305
2,250 155 155 (2.099)
39,050 52,585 32.585 13,535
B.064 46877 46 877 38,813
210,006 214,062 214,062 4,062
43573 47,883 47,863 4,290
2.502 7.093 7.083 4,591
50.000 74,546 74,545 24,546
105060 117,218 117218 12218
200 273 273 73
13.225 14,500 14,500 (725)
120,853 99.012 99,012 (21.,881)
547,393 574,587 574567 27174

1.000 1,000 1.000
10,000 10,000 10,000

600 (600)
11,600 11,600 11,000 (B00)
6,400 12177 112177 105,777
20,930 4,968 4,968 (15.982)
87,302 245,951 245951 158,649
27181 29,292 29,292 2111
27982 36,775 38,775 8,783
169815 429 163 426163 259,343
4.876,130 5,741,056 5,741,058 864,926




Expenditures

Administration
Salaries
Employee benefils
Travel
Cantingency
Tourism and economic development
Professional services

Supplies and capital outlay
Cthar

Total agministration

City Counci
Travel and conferences
Accounting and auditing
Contingency
Animal control
insurance
tiat-su Aleghol Council
Salaries and benefils
Legal and other professional services

Wasilla area seniars
Other

Totat City Council

Planning
Salaries
Employee benefits
Eguipment
Professional services
Supphies
Contractuat
Contingency

Travel and {raining
Other

Total planning

Exhibit A-3

Adjustment Actuai on Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favorable
Budget Agtual Basis Basis {Unfavgrable}
% 181,428 § 158910 S $ 155810 3 24,518
57,383 47,208 47,208 10,175
8,000 2,556 2,556 3444
3,500 4,826 500 5,326 (1.826)
95,000 86,520 5573 102,095 (7.095)
22,500 14,580 14,580 7910
11,315 11.555 11,5855 (220)
21570 12,754 50 12,844 8,728
398,696 346,919 5,185 353 084 45,612
10,472 7.040 7.040 3432
22,030 16,369 16,369 5,661
19,465 13,448 930 16,398 3.067
24,000 24,000 24,000
24,800 18,843 18,843 5957
7175 7,093 7.093 82
121,265 114,545 114,545 5721
33500 43,118 43,118 (15,518)
20,000 20,000 20.000
47,184 30,206 3874 33,880 13,314
329,602 302,882 4524 307 286 22616
97022 93682 93,582 3,340
31.585 30,011 30,011 1,554
6,675 5.544 5.544 1,131
7.500 9,242 9,242 (1.742)
8,001 4,756 580 5.418 3.585
26,600 15,114 4 /20 20.804 5,798
2,000 1,188 1,188 812
3.200 2578 1 2,79% a0t
3575 3,439 210 3649 {74)
187,138 156,554 5781 172,335 14303

{Continued}



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year ended June 30, 1996

Adjustment Actual on Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual Basis Basis (Unfavorabie)
Expenditures - Continued
Finance
Salaries 251,730 244 835 244 835 6.895
Employee benefils 77,167 77,008 77.008 155
Cormrmunications 33614 30,356 30,356 3,258
Travei and conferences 6.187 3880 1,280 5.170 1,017
Cantractual services 8,000 4,191 4,191 3,809
Eguipment maintenance 17,661 17,358 1,214 18,572 {911}
Supplies 37,180 23.856 23,856 13.324
Equipment 22,018 17.280 300 17.580 4,438
insurance and bonding 44 400 40,328 40,328 4,072
Foreclosure costs 11,616 11,128 11,128 488
Cther 1,000 239 239 761
Total finance 510.573 470,459 2,804 473,283 37.310
Palice
Salaries 618 469 593,742 593,742 24727
Employee benefits 229,168 203540 203,540 25,629
Travei and training 26,300 20,309 (430) 19,859 8,441
Contingency 5000 6.130 6,130 {1.130}
Cormmunications 173.208 104,508 104,508 68.700
Professional services 20,000 482 482 19.518
Insurance 58,792 35,768 35,768 23,024
Supplies 20,830 24,282 583 24 965 (4.135)
Capital gutlay 73,662 69.243 69,248 4,414
Community relations 5.000 6.398 6,598 (1.598)
Fuel and ol 23,000 22411 22,411 589
Contractual 2.500 1.365 1,365 1,135
Other 2,850 1,922 1,922 928
Total police 1,258.780 1,080,305 232 1,080,538 168,242
Properly mainlenance
Salaries 3 57461 3 52035 ] 52035 § 5,426
Employee benefits 21.287 17.135 17,135 4,152
Travel and conferences 2,100 1,205 1.205 893
Uitilities 32,495 258,444 29, 444 3,051
Contraciuat services 31,377 31,028 31,028 348
insurance 12,400 11,561 11,561 83g
Janitorial services 25,430 19615 19,615 5,825
Supplies 2,300 2,085 (32} 2.053 247
Assessments 4 460 550 5.501 (1,041}
Other 8400 5.592 . 5992 3,408
Total property maintenance 198720 175,501 32 175,569 23,151

58



Expenditures - Continued

Road maintenance
Salaries
Employee benefits
Uititities
Insurance
Contractual services
Vehicle and egquipment
maintenance and acquisition
Railroad crossing maintenance
Asphalt and culvert repair
Storm drain thawing
Suppiies
Fuet and oil
Signs
Facility and equipment rental
Strest lights

Other

Tolal road maintenance

Museum and Recreation Services

Salanes

Zmployee benefits
Contractaul services
Adverlising

Suppiies

Repairs and maintenance
Utilities

Capital outlay
Insurance

Fuel and oil

Training and trave!
Other

Total museum and recreation

services

Exhibit A-3
{Conlinued)

Adjustment Actual on Variance
to Budgetary Budgtary Favorable
___Budget Actyal Basis Basis (Unfavorable)
110,238 100,564 100,964 8,274
44,749 39085 39095 5,654
37,670 35,331 35391 2,279
2,500 1,389 1,399 1.1
159,500 147,189 (7.960) 139,238 20,261
16,500 12.308 233 12,547 3833
12.800 24,451 24,481 (11.561)
16,422 12,652 12,652 3770
5,000 3,533 3,533 2.457
8.650 5,830 5930 2,720
5,000 4,101 4101 839
6.000 7.142 7,142 (1.142)
9,300 1,432 1,432 7,888
16.000 14,548 14,948 1,052
2370 1,153 1,153 1.217
453793 411,708 (7.720) 403 987 49,812
s 287782 5 245218 245,218 22,574
75875 57,757 57,757 17918
22,210 22,897 300 22,557 (787)
2.240 1127 1127 1113
16,402 14,251 1424 15,675 727
35814 41.856 41838 ($.042y
5,000 4,906 4,906 34
8.847 7827 7.827 1,020
1,843 1,674 1674 168
3045 4810 4510 (1.565)
1518 1,800 1,800 (384
47,073 35,164 83825 43,089 1,016)
488 457 442 887 10,649 453,636 34,821
(Continued) 59



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year ended June 30, 1996

Adjustment Actual on Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Faverable
Budget - Actual Basis Basis (Unfavorable)
Expenditures - Continued
Total expenditures before
alocation of adminis-
trative expenditures lo
other funds 3826065 3,407,195 22.503 3,429,698 396,367
Allocation of administrative
expenditures to ather funds e f@3mtTy _ (45.247) (45,247) 1,330
Total expenditures 3,782,148 3,361,548 22,503 3,384 451 397,657
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 3 1093882 3 2379108 3 (22.303) % 2336605 $ 1,262,623
QOther financing sources {uses)
Operating transfers in
Capital Projects Funds 7,250 7,250 7,250
Operating transfers out
Special Revenue Funds (196.070) (187.017) (187,017) (947)
Capital Projects Funds (1,270,786} (1,294,742) {1,294,742) {23.9586)
Enterprise Funds (42,871) (21.,507) {21,507) 21,364
Net other financing uses (1,502.477) {1,506.016) (1,506,015) {3.539)
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expendiiures
and net other financing uses 3 (408,485) 873,092 {22,503) 850,589 3 1,259.084
Fund balance, July 1 3.497.652 9.260 3486912
Fund balance, Jupa 30 K} 4,365,744 & (13243) % 4,347 501
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Library Fund - This fund is used to account for the activities of the City of Wasilla
Library.

Youth Court - This fund is used to account for the activities of the Mat-Su Youth Court.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1986
With Comparative Totals for June 30, 1995

Exhibit B-1

Totals
Library Youth Court 1996 1995
ASSETS
Equity in central treasury and cash funds 3 29013 3 3 29013 S 41,006
Accounts and granis receivable
State of Alaska 3.885 3,885
Matanuska-Susitna Soraugh 10,394 10,394
Cther 304 2,800 3.104
Total assels 5 29317 3 17079 & 48396 § 41.005
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALAMNCE
Liabifities
Advance from central treasury 3 3 10527 % 10527 3
Accounts payable 1,339 152 1,431 17,356
Accrued annual and sick eave 27.978 27978 23,650
Total tiabilities 29317 10879 39 996 41 006
fund Balance
Reserved for encumbrances 3 10128 3 3 10126 3% 18,380
Unreserved
Designated for operations 65,400 6,400
Undesignated (10.126) (10.126) {18,380}
Total fund balance 6,400 £,400
Total liabilties and fund balance 3 /7S 17079 % 45396 3 41,0058




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Year ended June 30, 1996

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1995

Revenues
State of Alaska
Matanuska-Susitna Borough

Library Fines
Other

Totat revenues

Expenditures
Salaries
Employees benefits
Communications
Utidities
Travel and continuing education
Contractual services
Insurance
Janitorial
Equipment maintenance and rentai
Suppiies
Fuet
Books, periodicals and audio visual
Administration
Building maintenance

Furniture and fixtures
Other

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency} of revenues
over expendituses

Qther financing sources

Operating transfer in
General Fund

Excess (defliciency) of revenues
and other finanging sources over
expendilures

Fund balances, July 1

Fund balances, June 30
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Totals
Library Youth Court 1996 1995

3 6830 S 3885 S 10775 % 7.862
294,105 10,284 304,499 270126

6,851 6,851 7.054

4,825 2.800 7.625 3,264

312,671 17,075 329 750 288,306
247798 10614 258,412 233,355
85,538 85,538 84,303

8,857 8,857 7.855

6,736 6,736 961

1.082 472 1,554 1,538

33010 34,010 9,966

9,787 9787 6,184

5,400 5,500 5,453

1,399 1,399 181

9,732 894 10,625 9,432

1.048 1,048 1.071

85,570 §5,570 51,882

8,000 8,000 8,060

5,400 5,400 5,400

15,696 2299 17.985 4,450
- - R — 3 35
5G6,088 14279 520,357 436058
(193.417) 280G (190,617} {147,792}
193,417 3.600 197017 147 792

5,400 6,400
5 3 8400 5 5400 3§




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

LIBRARY FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1996 and 1995

Exhibit B-3

ASSETS 1996 1985
Equity in central treasury and
cash funds 3 29013 § 41,006
Accounts receivable 304
Total assets 3 29317 5 41,006
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities
Accounts payabtle S 1,338 3 17,356
Accrued annual and sick leave 27.878 23,650
Total liabilities 29,2317 41,006
Fund balance
Reserved for encumbrances 10,126 18,380
Unreserved
Undesignated (10,126} {18,380)
Total fund balance
Totat liabilities and fund balance 3 29317 5 41,006
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Exhibit B-4
CiTY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

LIBRARY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years £nded June 30, 1996 and 1995

1996 1995
Revenues
State of Alaska 3 6890 3 7.862
Matanuska-Susitna Boraugh 294,105 270126
Library fines 6.851 7.054
Other 4,825 3,264
Total revenues 312,671 288,306
Expenditures
Szlaries 247,798 233,355
Empioyee benefits 85,538 84,305
Communications B.BS7 7.855
Utilities 6.736 5,961
Travel and continuing education 1.082 1,538
Contractual services 34010 9,966
insurance 9.787 5,194
Janitorial 5.400 5,453
Equipment maintenance and rental 1,399 181
Supplies 3732 g.452
Fuel 1.048 1.071
Boaks, periodicals and audio visual 85,570 51,882
Administration 8,000 B.OGC
Building maintenance 5,400 5,400
Furniture and fxdures 13,595 4,450
Other 35 35
Total expenditures 506,088 436,088
Deficiency of revenues
aver expenditures (193,417) {147.792)
Other financing sources
Operating transfer in
General fund 183417 147 792
Deficiency of revenues and other financing
sources over expendilures
Fund balance, July 1
Fund balance, June 30 3 3




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

LIBRARY FUND

Exhibit B-5

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

Revenues
State of Alaska
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
Library fines
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures
Salaries
Employee benefits
Communications
Utilities
Travel and continuing education
Contractual services
Insurance
Janitorial
Equipment maintenance and rental
Supplies
Fuel
Sooks, pariodicals and audio visual
Administration
Building maintenance
Furniture and fixtures
Other

Total Expendiiures

Excess of {deficiency) revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources
Operating transfer in

General Fund

Excess of revenyes and other
financing over expenditures

Fund balance, July

Fund balance, Juna 30

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1996

Adjustment lo Actual on

Budgetary Budgetary Variance Favorable

Budget Actual Rasis Basis {Unfavorable)
3 685 3 6890 3 8 6,850
294105 284105 294,105
6,000 6,851 6851 831
4,000 4825 4825 B25
310.995% 312678 312,671 1.675
243938 247,798 247,798 £3.860)
89,665 B5,538 85,533 4127
12,397 8,857 B,B57 3,540
6,526 6,736 6,738 {210}
1,250 1,082 1,082 163
306392 34,010 34,010 (3.318}
10,673 9,787 9,787 886
6,180 5,200 5,400 780
1,200 1,399 1,359 (199)
10,263 8,732 g 732 538
1,000 1,043 1,048 {48}
51,204 85,57C (8.C04) 57,566 3838
8000 8,000 8,000
13,400 5.400 8,500 13,500 {500)
10,392 15,595 (6,578} §.118 1,274
100 35 35 65
507,065 506 088 (5.082) 500,006 7058
(186.070) (193,417} 5082 {187,335} B73%
196070 153 417 193,417 {2,853}
3 5,632 5082 5082
2 588 2688
% 3 8770 3 8770




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

YOUTH COURT
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 1996 and 1995

ASSETS 1956 1995

Accounts and grants receivable -
State of Alaska 3 3,885 $

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 10,394
Other 2,800
Total assels 3 17,079 S

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities
Advance from central treasury 10,527
Accounts payable 152
Total liabilities 10,679

Fund baiance

Unreserved
Designated for operations §,400
Total fund balance 65,400

Tolal liabilities and fund balance 5 17,079 5




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

YOUTH COURT

Exhibit B-7

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

Revenues
State of Alaska
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures
Salaries
Travel
Supplies
Furniture and fixtures

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources
COperating transfer in
General fund

Excess of revenues and other financing

sources over expenditures

Fund baiance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 19395

1996 1995

3,885 5
10,394
2,800

17,079

10,614
472
B94

2,299

14.279

2,800

3,600

6,400

5400 S
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

YOUTH COURT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1996

Variance

Favorable

Budgst Actual (Unfavorable)

Revenues

Stale of Alaska $ 32252 3 3885 3 {28.367)
Matanuska-Susilna Borough 28,800 10,394 {18,406}
Qther 3.636 2,800 {B36}
Total revenues 5 64688 S 17079 5 {47 609)

Expenditures

Salaries 51,948 10,614 41,334
Travel 1,850 472 1,378
Supplies 9,065 BG4 8,171
Furniture and fixtures 5,425 2,299 3,126

Total expenditures B8,288 14,279 54 009

Excess {deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures (3,600) 2.800 5,400

Cther financing sources
Operating transfer in
General fund 3.600 3,600

Excess of revenues and cther
financing sources over
expenditures 5 3 654030 35 6,400

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30 $  6.400




DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, ang the
nayment of, special assessment debt principal, interest and related costs.
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CITY OF WASILLA
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 16996
With Comparative Totals for 1995

1986
1982 Southside 1987
Original Water Sewer
Water District Improvement
ASSETS Bond Bond Bond
Equity in central treasury and 3 96,453 3 40,284 5 112,001
cash funds
Due from other funds
Special assessments receivable, net 293,730 145878 229,430
interest and penalty recejvable 13,885
Total assets 3 403,868 3 1859682 5 341431
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liagbilities
Advance from central treasury 3 S 5
Due {0 other funds
Advances from other funds
Deferred revenue 285,397 145678 229,430
Total liakilities 285,397 145678 229,430
Fund balances (deficit)
Reserved for debt service 118,471 40,284 112,001
Unreserved
Total fund batance (deficit) 118,471 40,284 112.001

Tota! liabilities and fund balances 5 403,868 S 185962 S 341431




1988
Qverlook Gas Totals
Sewer Assessment Bond (Memorandum Only)
Paving improvement Districts Guaraniee
Bonds Bond Bonds Fund 1896 1995
$ 192,302 3 s 71,429 150,063 $ 662,532 S 622,348
24 432 24 432 45 550
560,372 51,259 25,160 1,305,629 1,617,063
13,685 12,856
S 752874 S 51,259 S 96,589 174,455 S 2006278 S 2,297 817
S S 66 S S 66 3
24 432 24,432 48,183
35,651 155,489 191,120 169,295
560,372 51,259 25.160 1,297,296 1,608,730
596,023 75,757 25,160 155,469 1,512,914 1,824,208
156 651 71,429 19,026 517 862 509,206
{24 4398) (24 ,498) (35,657}
156,651 {24 488) 71,429 14,026 493,364 473,609
S T7h2B74 5 51,259 3 85 589 174,485 S 2,006,278 S 2,297,817
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT CF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES (BEFICIT)

Year Ended June 30, 1996
With Comparative Totals for 1996

1986
1982 Southside 1987
QOriginal Water Sewer
Water District Improvement
Hond Bond Bond
Revenues
Special assessments 5 23712 5 21,354 3 35,302
Central {reasury and cash interest 4,470 1,394 3,858
Free main allowances
Total revenues 3 28182 3 22,748 3 38,960
Expenditures
Debit service
Principal 5,160 5,400
Interest 12,070 14,956
Total expenditures 17.230 20,396
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 28,182 5518 18,564
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out (31,492)
Net other financing sources (uses) (31,492)
£xcess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures and other
financing uses (3.310) 5,518 18,564
Fund balances (deficit), July 1 121,781 34,766 93,437
Residual equily transfer out
Fund balances (deficit), June 30 S 118,471 S 40284 S 112.001




Exhibit C-2

1988
Overlook Gas Tetals
Sewer Assessment Bond {(Memorandum OCnly}
Paving Improvement Districts Guaranieg
Bonds Bond Bonds Fund 1996 1995
S 251,110 S 46166 35 28614 3 3 407,258 S5 303,141
11,548 599 2,220 3605 27 4584 26,385
3,525 3,525 2,708
5 262658 S 46,765 S 35358 S 3605 S 438,277 S 332,244
255,560 29.000 18,845 313,965 106,623
41,012 6,566 1,775 76,420 70,352
296 5772 35 565 20821 390.385 179,875
(33,814} 11,199 14,738 2.605 47 892 152,269
4 155 4,155
(800) (32.292) (31.627)
3.355 (28,137) (31,627)
(30,558) 11,199 14,738 3,805 19,755 120,642
187.210 (35,897) 56,691 15,421 473,609 355,218
(2.251)

S 1568651 3 (24,498} 5 71,429 3 16026 3 493364 S5 473,609
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

1982 ORIGINAL WATER BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1996

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorabie)
Revenues
Special assessments 3 28,242 S 23,712 3 (4,530)
Central treasury and cash funds interest 3,250 4 470 1,220
Total revenues 31,492 28,182 {3,310)
Expenditures
Excess of revenues pver expenditures 31,492 28,182 {3,310)
Other financing uses
Operating transfers oul (31,492) {31.492)
Deficiency of revenues over expendi-
tures and other financing uses 3 (3.310) 3 (3.310)

Fund balance, July 1 121,781

Fund balance, June 30 S 118,471




Exhibit C-4
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

1986 SOUTHSIDE WATER DISTRICT BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1986

Favorable
Budgetl Actual (Unfavorabie)
Revenues
Special assessments $ 15989 3 21354 5 5,365
Central treasury and cash funds interest 700 1.254 694
Total revenues 16,68% 22,748 6,059
Expenditures
Debt service
Principle 5160 5,160
interest 12,080 12,070 10
Total expenditures 17,240 17.230 10
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 3 551) 5518 S 5,089

Fund balance, July 1 34,768

Fund balance, June 30 S 40,284



Exhibit C-5
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

1987 SEWER IMPROVEMENT BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1996

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues
Special assessments S 19448 5 35302 S 15,856
Central tregsury and cash funds interest 950 3,658 2,708
Total revenues 20,3956 38,960 18,564
Expenditures
Debt service
Principle 5,400 5,400
Interest 14,996 14 996
Total expenditures 20,396 20,396
Excess of revenues over expenditures 3 18,564 S 18,564
Fund balance, .July 1 93,437

Fund balance, June 30 5 112,001




Exhibit C-6

CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

PAVING BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES iN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended Jupe 30, 1996

Revenues
Special assessments
Central treasury and cash funds interest

Total revenues

Expenditures
Debt service
Principle
Interest

Total expenditures

Deficiency of revenues over
expenditures

Other financing sources {LUses)
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Net other financing saurces

Deficiency of revenuas over expendi-
tures and other financing sources

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
S 95560 3 251110 S 155,550
5,700 11,548 5,848
101.2680 2682 658 161,398
255,560 255,560
43,034 41,012 22
296,594 296 572 22
(195.334) {33,914) 161,420
4,155 4,155
(800} (B00)
3.355 3,355

S (195334) (30,559) S 164,775

187,240

s 156651
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

1988 QVERLOOK SEWER IMPROVEMENT BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND DEFICIT -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1996

Revenues
Special assessments
Central treasury and cash funds interest

Total revenues

Expenditures
Debt service
Principle
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures

Fund deficit, Juty 1

Fund deficit, June 30

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
3 27,719 s 46,166 $ 18,447
100 599 499
27 B19 46,765 18,946
29,000 29,000
5,307 6,566 (1,259)
34,307 35,566 {1.259)
s (6,488) 11,189 § 17,687
{35.657)
S {24.498)



Exhbit C-8
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

GAS ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1986

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorabie)
Revenues
Special assessments $ 19873 5 29614 S 9,741
Central treasury and cash funds interest 1,200 2,229 1,020
Free main allowances 3,525 3,525
Total revenues 21,073 35,359 14 288
Expenditures
Debt service ‘
Principle 18,845 18,845
Interest 1.753 1,778 (23)
Total expenditures 20,598 20621 (23)
Zxcess of revenues over expenditures S 475 14,738 5 14,253
Fund balance, July 1 36,691

Fund balance, June 30 S 71.429
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Exhibit C-9
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

BOND GUARANTEE DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1996

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues
Special assessments 5 $ 3605 B 3,605
Total revenues 3,605 3.605
Expenditures
Excess of revenues over expenditures S 36058 3 3.5605

Fund balance, July 1 15,421

Fund balance, June 30 $ 19.026



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary funds.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
June 340, 1995

With Comparalive Totals for 1995

Miscellaneous

Projects and
Road and
Street Vehicle
ASSETS improvements Replacement
Equity in central treasury and
cash funds 3 1034662 $ 264,386
Grants receivable 50,109
Accrued inierest 14,046 2,784
Total assels s 1088817 $§ 267,170
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Advance from centrat treasury 3 3
Accounts payable 17.447
Retainages payable 54 787
Bue to other funds
Deferred revenue 32519
Total lighilities 104,753
Fund balances
Reserved for ecumbrances 144,129
Unreserved
Designated for subsequent
years' expenditures 145,500
Undesignated 849,935 121,670
Total fund balances 894 064 267,170
Total fiabilities and
fund balances 5 1088817 3 267170




Exhibit D-1

Totals
Water Plant Right-of-Way Sewer Plant (Memorandum Oniy)
Construction Acquisition Construction 1898 1995
5 35986 3 419610 § 1754624 S 2,118,338
872 3 56,281 3 107,262 3 92,585
8.0388 24928 17.800
872 3 35886 S 483989 S 1885814 § 2,228,723
93,639 3 5 3 93639 5
344 587 362.024 419,529
54,787 42,400
25357
32,519 40,519
93 639 344 587 542 975 527.805
144,129 26,478
145,500 454 964
(92,767) 35,9586 139,402 1,054 206 1,217,478
(92.767) 35 956 139,402 1,343 B35 1,701,818

872 S 35986 S 483985 S 18883814 5 2229723




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

Revenues
State of Alaska
Interest
Other

Expenditures
Capital project expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expendiiures

Other financing sources {uses)
Bond proceeds
Cperating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Net gther financing sources (uses)

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Year Ended June 30, 1996
With Comparative Totals for 1995

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

and other financing sources (uses)

Fund balances, July 1

Fund balances (deficit), June 30

86

Miscellaneous
Projects and
Road and
Street
Improvements

Vehicle
Replacement

$ 219,005 §
41,529 11,969
24 268 20,000
284 892 31,969
1,979,137 73,473
(1.694,245) (41,504)

251,942

1,133,613 118,000
(4.155) (7.250)
1,391,400 110,750
(302,845) 69,246
1,296,909 197,924
3 994,064 S 267,170




Exhibit D-2

Totals

Water Plant Right-of-Way Sewer Plant (Memarapdurn Oniy)

Construction Acquisition Construction 1996 1995
3 S 5 75,038 294,131 3 406,101
1,022 1,186 27.718 83,435 80,735
44,268 29,090
1,022 1,156 102.755 421,834 515,926
171,679 15,237 59,962 2,309,488 1,683,337
(170,657) (14,041) 32,793 (1,887,654) (1.147.411)
261,842 159,580
15,7486 5.000 8,875 1,279,034 1,253,950

(11,405)

15,748 5,000 6875 1,529,571 1,453,510
(154.911) (9,041) 39 468 (258,083) 308,099
82,144 45,007 99,934 1,701,818 1,395,815
3 (82.787) 3 359688 3 138 402 1,343,835 5 1.701.918
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The Sewer and Water Utility Funds are used to account for the provision of sewer and water
services 1o the residents of the City. The Municipal Airport Fund is used to account for the
activities of the Wasiila Municipal Airport.  All activities necessary to provide such services
are accounted for in these funds, including but not limited to, administration, operations,
maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and coliection.
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CiTY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALLANCE SHEET
June 30, 1996
With Comparative Totals for June 30, 1995
Totals

Sewer - Water Municipal {Mernorandum Oniy)
ASSETS Ultility Utility Airpont 1996 1395

Currant assets
Equity in central treasury
and cash funds 3 3 831,750 3 631,730 % 608,325
Accounts receivatle
Trade, less allowance for

doubtlul accounts 1856, $8,600 32,387 41,270 1,288 74,845 68,031
Other 2,763 2,753 2,145
Accrued interest receivable 56 7,947 8.003 5214
Notes receivable - current
portion 80,036 80,036 9,659
Inventory 65179 13,373 78,552 53973
Total current assets 180,421 £§94,340 1,288 876,049 747 347

Motes receivable - less
current portion 55625 55,625 35,605

Property, piant and equipment

Treatment system 4,.475523 4475623 4475623
Coliection/distribution systam 7,565,465 4,424 420 114,950,886 - 11,780,655
Welis/well house 271275 271,276 271,278
Water tank and fence 2337975 2337975 23379738
Qther plant in service 2,546,508 2,546,506 2416271
Equipment 1.934,284 52593 208,154 2,195.033 2,182,780
Land 657,310 143,170 1.470.000 2,275,880 2,276,980
Land improvements 4037753 4087753 4,087,753
Construction in process 33,903 6,293 41,286 40,935
17.215.692 7.241729 5,765,907 30,223328 29,870,248

Less accumulated depreciation 4282954 1,718911 880 220 § BS2.085 6,194 17C

Met property. plant and

equipment 12932738 5,522.818 4,875 687 23,331,243 23675078
Deferred charge 16,393 16,393 16,837
Totat assets 3 13,165,784 3 6233551 3 48765875 3 24279310 § 24,475,867
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LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUHTY

Current Hiabilities
Advance from treasury
Accaunts payable
Due to other funds
Revenue billed in advance
Accrued annuat and sick leave
Customer deposits
Other

Total current liabilities

Advances from other funds

Fund equity
Coentributions in aid of
construction
Grants
Less accumulated

amanization

Other

Retained earnings

{accumulated deficit)

Totai fund equity

Total liabilities and

fund equity

Exniit E-1

Totals

Sewer Water Municipal {(Memarandum Qnly)

Uitility {ility Airport 1965 1995
3 185,273 1050 3 186,263 $ 88,447
2,422 7966 180 10,568 31,157
4139 4159 8,951
29511 28,511 27,082
7.021 7,789 669 15,479 14,582
2533 8533 8.158
} 6,100 - 5,100 5150
237 853 21855 1.899 2615813 193,547
4 158
15,814,326 4,523,854 5,785,253 26,568 473 26,501 909
4,071,045 1,234913 890177 5186 141 5 549,459
11,743,280 3733975 4875078 206,372,332 20,852,410
L1323 2047894 el 3#1034 3125978
13105770 5,801,870 4 B73076 237328158 24,078,339
e A1TABAD) 408,725 o 234,881 193,823
12,530,925 5211655 4875075 24017 667 24,278,162
3 13158784 3 5233551 4876575 3 24279310 3 24 475 BET
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES [N

Operating revenues
Sales and user charges
Fees and rentals
Conneclions

Maeters
Other

Total aperating revenues

Operating expenses
Salaries and fringe benefits
Operations
Utilities
Outside services
Insurance
Materiais and supplies
Matntenance and repair
Rent
Transportation

Contingency
Other

Total operating expenseas
before depreciation

Operating loss belore
depreciation

Depreciation

Cperating loss

RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT)

Year Ended June 30, 1956

With Comparative Totais for June 30, 1995

Totals
Sewer Water Municipal {Memorandum Qnly)
Utility Uititity Airport 1995 1995
s 316803 § 294920 611,729 3 537.436
14517 14517 17,302
1073 836 1,909 359
2503 2,503 1,504
7,204 8,136 15.340 24,920
325,086 306,395 14517 545,998 581,521
161,820 158,557 8,173 328,650 322
8924 8,924 9,758
32,538 25,774 3,600 61,912 64,289
€,348 29,143 7.660 43,131 54,607
8,255 3,549 7,825 19,629 17.479
18,459 19,776 737 39,022 43,198
2729 32970 1,817 37 516 25,808
3501 5330 3.831 8,831
5.190 5190 15,370
4,501 4501 4885
_ 34,934 45850 1,835 132,719 52704
332,798 320,949 36.298 650,045 639,050
(7.712} (14,554 (21.761) (44.047) (57.529)
333 481 139.253 225,181 £97,915 649 208
{341,193 {153 ,807) {246.962) (741 962) (706,737)




Nangperating revenues
Payments in lieu of assessmen!s

Interest income

Total nenaperating revenues

Net loss befare operating transfers

Operating transfers in

General fund

Net Joss

Depreciation on plant assets acquired
by grants restricted for capital

acquisitian and construction

Change in retained earnings

(accumutated deficit)

Hetained earnings {accumulated

deficit), Juty 1

Retained earmings (accumulated

deficit), June 30

Exhibit E-2

Totals
Sewer Water Municipal {(Memorandum Only}
Litility Utility Airport 1996 1595
3 5 27138 § 3 27136 5§ 18,517
3,522 29.856 7 33,735 33,334
3,522 57,032 37 50,873 49,851
(337.871) (96,775) (246,645) (883.081) (656,886}
48,000 21,507 63,507 27,051
{289.671) (96.775) {225,338) (611,584) (629,835)
322,164 899 340 225138 546,642 505207
32,493 2585 35.058 {34.628)
(207,33 407,151 . 189823 234,451
] {174,845} 3 409.725 3 3 234881 3 199.823
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Exhibit E-3
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Years Ended June 30, 1956 ang 1995

Sewer Water Municipal
Utility Utility Airpont Total
Balance, June 30, 1954 3 13426278 5 5791324 S 5,325,352 3 24,542 954
Contributions received
for 1995 104,530 26,062 130,592
Less, depreciation on plant
assetls acquired by grants
restricied for capital
acquisitions and construction (271.270) {88,799) (225.138) (595,207}
Balance, June 30, 1985 13,259,528 5,718,587 5,100,214 24,078,339
Contributions received for 1996 168,396 182,723 351,119
Less. depreciation on plant
assets acquired by grants
restricted for capital
acquisilion and construction (322.164) (89.340) (225.138) (646 642)
Balance, June 30, 1396 ) 13,105,770 S 5801970 S5 4875076 3 23,782,816

95



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS !

Year Ended June 30, 1996
With Comparative Totals for 1995

Tolals
Increase (Dacrease) in Cash and Equivalents Sewer Water Municipal {Memorandum Only) ;
Utility Utility Airport 1996 1895 i
Cash flows from operating aclivities
Cash received from customers . $ 3274 3 296,251 S 14053 3 623048 $ 351,110 ;
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services {201,201} (174,096) {30,822) {406,119) (313,493)
Cash payments to empioyees {or services {(181,173) (158,190) (8,370) {327,733) (338,697)
Other operating revenues 7,204 8,136 15,340 24,169
Net cash used in operating activilies (42,426) {27.899) {25,139) {895,464) (76.911)
Cash flows from noncapital inancing activities ‘f
Operating transfers in 48,000 21,507 69,507 27,05t ;
Net advances received from central treasury 86,766 1,050 87,816 57,982
Payment on advances from other funds (4,158} {4,158) {11.4394)
{
Net cash provided by noncapital :
financing activities 130.608 22557 153,163 73.539
Cash flows from capilal and related financing i
aclivities
Receipts from special assessments and payments
in lieu of assessments 27,138 27,136 16,517 |
Acguisition and construction of capital assets {1,307y (B554) (1,961} (12,305
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and ‘
related financing activities {1,307) 27135 (554) 25175 4212
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest on central treasury and cash funds 3522 13,51 7 19,370 21,434
Issuance of noles receivable (97 .625) {97,625) {8,000}
Principal payments received on notes receivable 7,228 7,228 65,880
Net cash pravided by (used in) investing
activities (86,873) 15,531 37 (71,0273 20384
Net increass {decreaselin cash and cash equivalents 14,768 (2.919) 11.849 21,224
Cash and cash eguivalents
Beginning of year 362,867 2,919 365,786 344 562 .
End of year 3 3 377635 3 g 377635 3% 365,786
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to the
Balance Sheel
Equity in central treasury and cash funds
per the balance sheel 3 3 631,750 3 S 631750 5 608,325 ¢
Less: Invesiments nat meeting the definition
of cash equivatents 254,115 254,115 242,539
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 5 3 377635 3% 5 377635 % 365,786




Exhibit £-4

Totais

Reconciliation of Operating Loss 1o Net Cash Sewer Water Municipal {Memorandum Only)
Used in Operating Activities Utility tHity Airpart 1896 1995

S (341.193) 5 (1S3807) 5 (245562) & (741067) § (706,737}

Operating loss

Adjustments to reconcile operating foss ta

net cash used in operating

activities
Depreciation 333,481 139,253 225,181 697 815 549,208
Norncash operating expense 753
Amaortization 444 444 318
{Increase) decrease in assets
Accounts receivable - trade (3.482) (2,958} {464) (6,914} (38.131)
Accounts receivable - ather (618) (618) (515)
Inventory (19.948) (4.5830) (24,579) (29,365)
Increase (decrease) in liabilkties
Accounts payable (10,374 {7,518} (2.697) {20.589) 14,833
Due to other funds (4,792} {4,752} 1.882
Fevenue billed in advance 2,429 2429 5.310
Accrued annual and sick leave 747 367 (137) 917 499
Customer deposits 1,335 1.33% (1.338)
Cther 950 3950 4,450
Total adjustments 298757 125,508 2216823 548,498 529,375
Net cash used i aperating activibas 3 {42.425) 5 (27.899) 3 (25139 $ (85,464} 3 (76911

Noncash Capita! and Related Financing Activities

During 1996 and 1895, the City of Wasilla received 566,564 and 355,343, respectively, of capital grants which were
contributed to the sewer utility. The sewer ulility received $101,832 and $48,187 in private and general governmenlt
contributions in 1996 and 1995, respectively. The water utility received $182,723 and $26,062 in private and general
government contributions in 1986 and 1995, respectlively. The ulilities recarded the contributions as contributed

capilal and fixed assets.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

SEWER UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1995 and 1995

ASSETS 1996 1995
Current assets
Accounts receivable
Trade, less allowance for doubtful
accounts 1996, 54,000 3 32,387 3 28,885
Other 2,763 2,145
Accrued interest receivable 56 58
Notes receivable, currenl portion 80,036 9,659
Inventory 65,179 45,230
Total current assets 180,421 85,985
Notes receivable, less current portion 55,625 35,605
Property, plant and equipment
Treatmenl system 4475623 4,475,623
Collection system 7,566,466 7,538,250
Gther plant in service 2.546 506 2,416,211
Equipment 1,934 284 1,833,728
Land 657,810 657,810
Construction 35,003 24 307
17,215,692 17,045,989
Less accumulated depreciation 4,282 954 3,849,473
Net property, plant and equipment 12,932,738 13,096,516
Total assets 5 13,168,784 5 13,218,106
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LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Current liabilities
Advance from ceniral treasury
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Revenue billed in advance
Accrued annual and sick leave
Customer deposits

Totat current tiahilities

Advances from other funds

Fund equity
Contributions in aid of construction
Grants
Less accumuiated amortization

Other

Accumulated deficit

Total fund equity

Total liabilities and fund equity

Exhibit #-1

1996 1095
185213 S ' 98.447
2.422 12,796
4159 8,951
29,511 27,082
7.021 6.274
5,533 8,198
237.859 161,748
4158

15,814,326 15.747.762
4,071,045 31.748.882
11,743,280 11,998,880
1,362,480 1,260 658
13,105,770 13.259.538
(174,845) (207.338)
12.830,525 13,052,200
13,168,784 S 132181086
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

SEWER UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED CEFICIT

Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995

Exhibit F-2

1996 1995
Operating revenues
Sales and user charges 3 316,809 3 255,862
Connections 1,073
Other 7,204 16,722
Total operating revenues 325,086 272,584
Operating expenses
Salaries and fringe benefits 161,920 167,174
Operations 8,924 9,758
Utitities 32,538 32,973
Qutside services 6,348 7,291
Insurance 8,255 7.460
Materials and supplies 18,459 7,429
Maintenance 2,729 9,398
Rent 3,501 3,501
Transportation 5,180 15,370
Other 84,934 36,241
Total operating expenses before depreciation 332,798 286,585
Operating loss before depreciation (7,712) (24,011)
Depreciation 333,481 287 580
Operating foss {341,193) (311,591)
Nonoperating revenues
Interest income 3,522 3,380
Net loss before operating transiers (337.671) (308.231)
Operating transfers in
General fund 48,000
Net loss {289.,671) {308,231)
Deprecialicn on plant assets acquired
by granis restricted for capital
acquisition and construction 322,164 271,270
Change in accumulated deficit 32,493 (36,981)
Accumulated deficit, Juiy 1 (207.338) (170.377)
Accumulated deficit, June 30 3 (174,845 5 (207,338)




Exnibit F-3
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

SEWER UTILITY FUND
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Year Ended June 30, 1996 and 1895

Contributed Capital

Total
Capital Contributed
Grants Qther Capital
Balance, June 30, 1954 3 12214807 5 1,211471 3 13426278
Contributions received for 1995 55,343 49,187 104,530
Less, depreciation on plant assets
acquired by grants restricted for
capital acquisition and
construction {271,270) (271,270)
Balance, June 30, 1895 11,998,880 1.260.658 13,259,538
Contributions receieved for 1996 66,564 101,832 158,386
l.ess, depreciation on plant assets
acquired by grants restricted for
capital acquisition and
construction (322 164) (322.164)
Balance, June 30, 1896 ) 11,743,280 S 1282480 S 13.105.770
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CiTY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

SEWER UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 1956 and 1995

1996 1995
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash flows from operating aclivities
Cash received from customers S 312744 3 252,743
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and
services {201,201} {149,261)
Cash payments to employees for services (161,173} (167,451)
Other operaiing revenues 7,204 15,971
Net cash used in operating activities {42 426) {47,998)
Cash flows from nancapital financing activities
Net advances received from central treasury 86,766 57,982
Payment on advances from other funds (4,158) (11,494}
Operating transfers in 48,000
Net cash provided by nancapital
financing activities 130,608 46,488
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities
Acquisition and construction of canital assets (1.307) (740)
Cash flows from investing activilies
interest on central treasury and cash funds 3.522 3,360
fssuance of notes recievable (97,625) (8.000)
Principail paymenis receieved on notes receivable 7,228 6,890
Net cash provided by (used in) investing
aclivities (86,875) 2,250
Nel increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash eguivalanis
Beginning of year
£nd of year ) 3
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Exhibit F-4

Recongiliation of Operaling Loss to Net Cash
Used in Operating Activities

19956 1995
Operating loss S (341,193) 3 (311,551
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
net cash used in operating aclivities
Depreciation 333,483 287,580
Noncash operating expense 753
{increase) decrease in assets
Accounts receivable - trade (3,492) (9,309)
Accounts receivable - other &18) {515)
inventory {19.945) (29,483)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable {10,374) 8.870
Due to other funds (4.792) 1,982
Revenue billed in advance 2429 5310
Accrued annual and sick leave 747 (277
Customer deposils 1,335 (1.338)
Total adjustments 268,767 263,593
Net cash used in operating activities 3 {42.428) 5 {47,998)

Noncash Capital and Related Financing Activilies

During 1996 and 19%5, the Cilty of Wasiilla received S66,564 and 355,343, respectively, of
capital grants which were contriputed 1o the sewer ulilily. The sewer ulility received $101,832
and $49,187 in private and general government contributions in 1995 and 1995, respectively.
The utility recorded the contributicns as contributed capital anc fixed assels.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
WATER UTILITY FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1996 and 1935

ASSETS 1996 1995
Current assets
Equity in central treasury and cash funds - 3 631,750 35 605,406
Accounts receivable - irade, less allowance
for doubtful accounts 1996, 34,000 41,270 38,312
Accrued interest receivable 7,847 5,158
inventory 13,373 B.743
Total current assets 8§94 340 657,619
Property, plant and equipment
Collection/distribution 4,424 420 4,242 405
Water tank and fence 2,337,975 2,337,975
Wells/well house 271,276 271,276
Equipment 52,595 41,552
Land 149,170 149,170
Construction in progress 6,293 16,628
7,241,729 7,059,006
Less accumutated depreciation 1,718,911 1,579,658
Net property, plant and equipment 5522818 5,479,348
Deferred charge 16,383 16,837
Total assets ) 6,233.551 S 6,153,804
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LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Current habilities
Accounts payabie
Accrued annual and sick leave
Other

Total current liabilities

Fund equity
Contributions in aid of construction
Grants
L.ess accumulated amortizaticn

Other

Retained earnings

Total fund equity

Totat tiahilities and fund equity

1996 1995
7966 S 15,484
7.789 7.422
5,100 5,150

21,855 28,056

4,988,894 4,988,894

1,234 918 1,135,578

3,753,875 3,853,316

2.047.994 1,865.271

5,801,970 5.718,587

409,726 407 161

£.211.696 5,125,748

6233551 S 5,153,804
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

WATER UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

Operating revenues
Metered sales
Connections
Meters
Other

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Salaries and fringe benefils
Utilities
Outside services
[nsurance
Matierials and supplies
Maintenance
Rent
Cther

Total operaling expenses

Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995

Operating income (loss) before depreciation

Depreciation

Operaling loss

Nonoperaling Revenues

Payments in lieu of assessments

Interest income

Total nonoperating revenues

Net joss

Depreciation on plant assets acquired

by grants restricted for capilal

acquisiticn and construction

Change in retained earnings

Retained earnings, July 1

Retained earnings, June 3G

Exhibit G-2

1996 1995
$ 294920 S 281,574
836 359
2,503 1,504
8,136 8.198
306,395 291,635
158,557 163,478
25,774 27.954
29,143 33,857
3,549 3,189
19,778 33,667
32,870 15,751
5,330 5,330
45 850 14,561
320,949 297.797
(14,554) (6.162)
139,253 136,490
(153,807) {142 ,652)
27,136 16,517
29,896 29 669
57,032 46,185
(96,775) (96.466)
99,340 98.799
2,565 2333
407,161 404,828
S 409,726 S 407,161




COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF CHANGES [N CCNTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Balance, June 30, 1994

Contributions received for 1965

Less, depreciation on plant assets
acquired by grants restricted for

capital acguisition and
construction

Balance, June 308, 1985
Contributions receieved for 1996
Less, depreciation on piant assets

acquired by grants restricted for

capital acguisition and
canstruction

Balance, June 30, 1996

CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

WATER UTILITY FUND

Year £nded June 30, 1996 and 1995

Contributed Capital

Exhibit G-3

Total
Capital Contributed
Grants Other Capital

3 3952115 3 1,835,208 S 5,791,324
26,062 26,062
(98,759} (98.799)
3,853,316 1,865,271 5,718,587
182,723 182,723
(99,340) (99.340)
5 3753976 5 2047584 S 5,801970
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
WATER UTILITY FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995

1996 1995
increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash flow from operating activities
Cash received from customers S 296,251 $ 281,889
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and
services (174,096) (130,659)
Cash payments to employees for services (158,190) (163,003)
Other operating revenues 8,136 8,198
Net cash used in operating
activities (27,899 {3.575)
Cash flows from capital and refated
financing activities
Receipt from special assessments and
payments in lieu of assessments 27,138 16,517
Acquisition and construction of capital assels {11,565)
Net cash provided by capital and
related financing activities 27,138 4,952
Cash flows fram investing activities
Interest on central treasury and cash funds 15.531 17.829
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 14,768 19,200
Cash and cash equivalenis
Beginning of year 362,867 343.661
End of year S 377635 § 362887
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents
to the Balance Sheet
Equity in central treasury and cash
funds per the balance sheet S 631,750 % 605406
Less: Investments not meeting the
definition of cash equivalents 254 115 242 539
Cash and cash equivalenls at end of year 5 377635 S 382867
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Exhibit G-4

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Used in Operating Activities

1995 1995
Qperating loss $  {153,807) 3 (142,652)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
net cash used in operating activities
Depreciation 139,253 136,480
Amortization 444 319
{increase) decrease in assets
Accounts receivable - trade (2.958) (5.598)
Inventory (4.630) 94
Increase (decrease) in fiabililies
Accounts payable (7.518) 3,247
Accrued annual and sick leave 387 475
Other 950 4,450
Total adjustments 125,808 139,077
Net cash used in operaling
activities 3 (27.839) 3 {3,575)

Noncash Capital and Related Financing Aclivities

During 1986, the Water Utility Fund received $182,723 in property, plant and eguipment contributed
by the general government, The Utility recorded the contribution as contributed capital and additions
to fixed assets.

During 1995, the Water Utility Fund received $26.062 in property, plant and equipment contributed

by the general government. The Utility recorded the contribution as contributed capital and additions
to fixed assels.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1996 and 1985

Exhibit H-1

ASSETS 1996 1965
Current assels
Equity in central treasury and cash funds 5 3 2919
Accounts receivable - trade 1,288 824
Total current assets 1,288 3,743
Propenrly, plant and equipment
Equipment 208,154 207 500
Land 1,470,000 1,470,000
Land improvements 4,087,753 4,087,753
5765907 5,765,253
Less accumulated depreciation 890,220 665,039
Net property, plant and egquipment 4 B75 687 5,100,214
Total assets 3 4 875975 S 5,103,957
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current liabilities
Advance from central treasury 3 1.050 5
Accounts payable 180 2,877
Accrued annual and sick leave 669 £66
Total current liabilities 1,699 3,743
Fund equity
Contributions in aid of construction
Grants 5765253 5,765,253
Less accumulated amornization 890 177 555 038
4 875076 5,100.214
Retained eamings
Total fund equity 4 875076 5,100,214
Total liabifities and fund equity 3 4876975 § 5,103,957
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1985

Exhibit H-2

1996 1995
Operating revenues
Fees and rentals 3 14,517 3 17,302
Total operating revenues 14,517 17,302
Operating expenses
Salaries and fringe benefits 8,173 11.468
Utilities 3,600 3,382
Qutside services 7,660 13,459
Insurance 7.825 6.820
Materials and supplies 787 2,102
Contingency 4,501 4,885
Maintenance and repair 1,817 659
Other 1,935 1,802
Total operating expenses before depreciation 36,298 44 658
Operating loss befare depreciation {21,781} {£7.336)
Depreciation 225181 225,138
Operating loss {246.962) (252.494)
Nonoperaling revenues
Interest income 317 305
Tolal nonoperating revenues 317 305
Net loss before operaling transfers (245,645) (252,189}
Operating transfer in
General fund 21,507 27,051
Net toss {225,138) (225,138)
Depreciation on plant assets acquired
by grants restricled for capital
acquisition and construction 225138 225138
Retained earnings, July 1
Retained earnings, June 30 3 3




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Year Ended June 30, 1996 and 1895

Contributed
Capitai
Capital
Grants
Balance, June 30, 1994 5 5,325,352
Less, depreciation on plant assets
acquired by grants restricted for
capital acquisition and construction {225.138)
Baiance, June 30, 1995 5,100,214
Less, depreciafion on plant assels
acquired by grants restricted for
capital acquisition and construction (225.138)
Balance, June 30, 1996 g 48750786




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995

1596 1895
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers 5 14,053 § 16,478
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (30,822) {33,573)
Cash payments to employees for services (8,370) (B.243) ‘
Other operating revenues
Net cash used in operating activities (25,139} {25,338)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities :
Operating transfers in 21,507 27,051
Net advances received from central treasury 1.050
Net cash provided by noncapital i
financing activities 22,557 27,051
Cash fiows from capital and related
financing activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets {654)
Cash flows from invesling activities
Interest on central treasury and cash funds 317 3G5
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivaients (2,919) 2,038
Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year 2,919 901
End of year ) 3 2,919
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Exhibit H-4

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net
Cash Used in Operating Activities

1995 1955
QOperating ioss S (246.962) S (252.494)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss o
net cash used in operating activities
Depreciation 225181 225,138
(Increase) decrease in assets
Accounts receivable - trade (464} (824)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounis payable (2.687) 2,541
Accrued annual and sick leave (187) 301
Total adjustments 221.823 227,156
Net cash used in operating activities 3 (25,139) S {25,338)
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

Nonexpendable Trust Fund

The Cemetery Fund is used to account for cemetery funds received and retated
investment income. The Cemetery Fund sets aside proceeds from lot sales in
perpetuity to generate investment income to help fund the operations, maintenance and
capital improvements of the cemetery.

Pass Through Grant Fund

The Pass Through Grant Fund is used to account for grants passed through to
secondary recipients.

Deferred Compensation Fund

The Deferred Compensation Fund is used to account for assets held for employees in
accordance with the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 457.
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Exhityt -1
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

Year Ended June 30, 1996
With Comparative Totais for 1895

Totals
MNonexpendable Agency {Mamorandum Ondy)
Trust Pass Through Ceferred
ASSETS Cemetery Grant Compensation 1996 1895
Equity in central treasury
and cash funds 3 67,890 § 3 % 67993 & 56,505
Investments 136,361 136,361 86.356
Accrued interest receivable 1.352 1.392 562
Grants receivable 5,254 5,264 13,500
Total assets 3 £3.385 3 5264 % 136381 &% 211010 S 155,823
LIASILITIES ANMD FUND BALANCE
Defarred compensation benelils
payable ) 3 $ 136361 § 136381 3 86,358
Accounts payable 6,750
Advance from central treasury 5264 5,254 §,750
Total labikties i 5,284 136361 141,625 89,856
Fund balance
Reserved for investmen! 60,405 60,405 50,805
Unreserved
Oesignated lor operations 8,980 8,980 6,262
Total fund balance 69,385 59,385 57,067
Total liahiiities and
fund balance 3 553385 3 3264 3 136,361 3% 211010 S 156.923
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

CEMETERY
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

Jurne 30, 1996 and 1995

ASSETS

Exhibit -2

Equity in central treasury and
cash funds s
Accrued interest receivable

Total assets S

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Total liabilities s

Fund balance
Reserved for investment
Unreserved
Designated for operations

Total fund batance

Total liabilities and fund balance 3

1996 1995
67,993 3 56,505
1,382 562
69,385 3 57,067
5
60,405 50,805
8,980 6,262
69,385 57,067
639,385 3 57.087




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

CEMETERY
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1935

1996 1995

Revenues
Lot sales 3 9600 3 4,350
Interest income 2,718 2677
Total operating revenues 12,318 7.027

Expenses
Net income 12,318 7.027
Fund balance, July 1 57,067 50,040
Fund batance, June 30 3 69,385 S 57,087
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Exhibit 1-4
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

CEMETERY
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Years =nded June 30, 1956 and 1995

Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

1996 1995
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers 3 9600 3 4,350
Interest on central treasury and cash funds 1,041 1,299
Cash provided by aperating activities 10,641 5,649
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 10,641 5,649
Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year 28,573 22.924
End of year S 39,214 35 28,573
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents
to the Batance Sheet
Equity in central treasury and cash funds
per the balance sheet 3 67,993 S 56,505
Less: Invesiments nol meeting the
definition of cash equivalenis 28779 27,832
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year S 39214 S 28,573
Reconciliation of Operating Income to
Cash Provided by Operating Aclivilies
Operating income 3 12,318 5 7.027
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided by operating activities
Interest received on investments not meeling
the definition of cash equivalents 1,677 1.378
Net cash provided by operating activities 3 10641 S 5,649




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN AUSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 19%6

Exhibit 1-5

Balance Balance
July 11985 Additions Deletions June 30, 1996
ASSETS
Cash and investments S BB6.356 50005 3 136,361
Grants receivabie 13,500 6,324 14,560 5,264
Total assels < 95 856 56,329 5 14 560 141625
LIABILITIES
Advance from central
treasury 3 5,750 6,324 S 7.810 5,284
Accounts payable 8,750 6,324 13,074
Deferred compensation
payable 85.356 50,005 135,361
Total liabilities S 93,856 682653 S 20.884 141,825
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Exhibit I-6
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

PASS THROUGH GRANT AGENCY FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Year Ended June 30, 1996

Balance Balance
July 1, 1985 Additions Deletions June 30,1596

ASSETS

Granis Receivable S 13500 S 6,324 S 14560 3 5,264
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 5 6750 3 6324 513074 5

Advance from central
treasury 6,750 5,324 7.810 5,264

S 13500 S5 12648 520884 5 5.264
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
DEFERRED COMPENSATION AGENCY FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIAIBILITIES

Year ended June 30, 1998

Exhibit I-7

Balance Balance
July 1, 1885 Additions Celetions June 30, 1996
ASSETS
Cash and investments 3 86,356 3 50,005 § 3 136,361
LIABILITIES
Deferred compensation
payable $ 86,356 S 50,005 S 5 136,361
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ON
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilia, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Wasilia, Alaska as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1998, and have issued our report thereon dated
November 12, 1996.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroiler General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to the City of Wasilia,
Alaska is the responsibility of the City of Wasilla, Alaska's management. As part of
obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of the City of Wasilla, Alaska's compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of our audit of
the financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such
provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be
reported herein under Government Auditing Standarcs.

This report is intended for the information of management, the City Councii, and the
appropriate federal and state reguiatory agencies. However, this report is a matter of public

record and its distribution is not limited.

Fairbanks, Alaska
November 12, 1996
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ON
THE INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE
OF THE CITY OF WASILLA ALASKA AS AN ENTITY

Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilla, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated
November 12, 1856,

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material
misstaiement.

The management of the City of Wasilla, Alaska is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure,  In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and
judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs
of internal control structure poicies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control
structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that
transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded
properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any
internal controt structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be
detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to
the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that
the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate.

In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial statements of the City
of Wasilla, Alaska for the year ended June 30, 1996, we obtained an understanding of the
internal control structure.  With respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an
understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been
placed in operation, and we assessed control risk in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial

143



Honorable Mayor and Page 2
Members of the City Council
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statements and not to provide assurance on the internai control structure. Accordingly, we
do not express such an opinion.

Qur consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters
in the internal control structure that might be material weaknesses under standards
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness
is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors and
irreguiarities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no
matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that we consider to be
material weaknesses as defined above.

However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation
that we have reported to the management of the City of Wasilla, Alaska in a separate letter
dated November 12, 1996.

This report is intended for the information of management, the City Council, and the
appropriate federal and state regulatory agencies. However, this report is a matter of pubiic

record and its distribution is not limited.
&\L /47’%

Fairbanks, Alaska
November 12, 1996
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ON
THE INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE
OF THE CITY OF WASILLA ALASKA OVERITS
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilla, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska as
of and for the vear ended June 30, 1996 and have issued our report thereon dated
November 12, 1996.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards,
Government Auditing standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States;
and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, Audits of Sate and Local
Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial
statements are free of material misstatement.

In planning and performing our audits for the year ended June 30, 1586, we considered the
internal control structure of the City of Wasilla, Alaska in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the general purpose financial
statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska and to report on the internal control structure in
accordance with OMB Circular A-128. This report addresses our consideration of internai
control structure policies and procedures relevant to compliance with requirements
applicable to federal financial assistance programs. We have addressed internal control
structure policies and procedures relevant to our audit of the general purpose financial
statements in & separate report dated November 12, 1996.

The management of the City of Wasilla, Alaska is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and
judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs
of internal control structure policies and procedures.

The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable,
but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against ioss from unauthorized
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use or disposition, transactions are executed in accordance with management's Honaorabie
authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and federal
financial assistance programs are managed in compiiance with applicable laws and
regulations. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors,
irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected.
Aiso, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that
procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the
effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate.

For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control structure
policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance programs into
the following categories:

Accountinag Controls

- Cash receipts - Inventory
- Purchasing and receiving - Payroll
- Cash disbursements - Properly and equipment

- General fedger

Administrative Controls

General Requirements Specific Requirements

- Political activity - Types of services

- Civil rights - Eligibility

- Cash managemert - Matching, level of effort,

- Federal financial reports or earmarking

- Allowable costs/cost principles - Reporting

- Drug-free workplace - Cost allocation

- Administrative requirements - Special requirements, if any

- Monitoring subrecipients
Claims for Advances and Reimbursements
Amounts Claimed or Used for Matching
For all of ihe internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an
understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined whether

they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk.

During the year ended June 30, 1996, the City of Wasilla, Alaska had no major federal
financial assistance programs and expended 84.4 percent of its total federal financial
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assistance under the foliowing nonmajor federal financial assistance programs: Department
of Transportation State and Highway Safety program and Department of Justice, Public
Safety and Community Policing program.

We performed tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-128, to evezluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policies and
procedures that we considered relevant to preventing or detecting material nancompliance
with specific requirements, general requirements, and requirements governing claims for
advances and reimbursements and amounts claimed or used for matching that are
applicable to the aforementioned nonmajor programs. Qur procedures were less in scope
than would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal coentrol structure policies
and procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used In
administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control structure that might constitute material weaknesses under standards
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness
is a condition in which the design or operation of cne or more of the internal conirol
structure elements does not reduce 1o a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with
laws and regulations that would be material to a federal financial assistance program may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the narmal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control
structure and its operations that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above.

However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operations
that we have reporied to the management of the City of Wasilla, Alaska in a separate letter
dated November 12, 1996.

This report is intended. for the information of management, the City Council, and the
appropriate federal regulatory agencies. However, this report is & matter of public record

and its distribution is not fimited.
%Z W,

Fairbanks, Alaska
November 12, 1996
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ON
THE SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilla, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated
November 12, 1996. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of
the City of Wasilla, Alaska's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these general purpose financial statements based on our audit.

We conducied our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of matenial
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the generzal purpose financial
statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of
Federal Financial Assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the general purpose financial statements. The information in that schedule
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in
relation to the general purpose financial statementis taken as a whole.

e

Fairbanks, Alaska
November 12, 1995
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CITY OF WASILLA
SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

For the Year Ended June 30, 1896

Pass-
. Federal  Through
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/ CFDA Graniors
Program Title Number Number
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration - DOT
Passed through the State of Alaska
Department of Public Safety
DWI Enforcement 20.600 PT-95-04-05
DWI Enforcement 20.600 PT-35-04-11
Accident Investigation 20.600 PT-96-04-05
Engineering Study 20.600 FTE-96-07-03
U.S. Department of Justice
Passed through the State of Alaska
Department of Public Safety
MJTFPA 16.579 95-023E
Drug Awareness Education (DARE) 18.579 94-012
Museum Assessment Program | 45.301 95-CM-WX-003
COPS MORE 16.710 IM-50218-35

Total Federal Financial Assistance

150

Program
or Award

Amount

$ 53,333
20,770
55,360

33.480

162,843

49,784
11,558

1,875
15,699

s —————

78,016

[ S S

$241,959



Accrued Accrued

Revenue at Revenue at
July 1, Revenue June 30,
1995 Recognized Expenditures 1996
$ 17,186 S 17,359 $ 17,399 3
42 422 42422 42 422
17.1886 58 821 59 821 42 422
23,492 23,492 5,209
1,326
1,975 1,975
15,689 15,699
1.326 41.166 41,166 5.208
$ 18512 $ 100,987 $ 100,987 $ 47 631
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ON
THE CITY OF WASILLA ALASKA'S COMPLIANCE WITH
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Councll
City of Wasilla, Alaska

We have audited ithe generzal purpose financial statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated

November 12, 19S6.

We have applied procedures to test the City of Wasilla, Alaska's compliance with the
following requirements applicable to its federal financial assistance programs, which are
identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the year ended June 30,

1986:

Political Activity

Civil Rights

Cash Management

Federal Financial Reports

Allowable Costs/Cost Principles

Drug Free Workplace Act

Administrative Requirements

Davis-Bacon Act

Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition

Our procedures were limited to the applicable procedures described in the Office of
Management and Budget's Compliance Supplement for Single Audits of State and Local
Governments. Qur procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective
of which is the expression of an opinion on the City of Wasilla, Alaska's compliance with the
requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. Accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion.

With respect to the items tested, the resuits of those procedures disclosed no meterial
instances of noncompliance with the reguirements listed in the second paragraph of this
report. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to
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believe that the City of Wasilla, Alaska had not compiied, in all matenal respects, with those
requirements. However, the results of our procedures disclosed immaterial instances of
noncompliance with those requirements, which are described in the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

This report is intended for the information of management, the City Council and the
appropriate federal regulatory agencies. However, this report is a matter of public record

and its distribution is not limited.
%[ﬁ %

Fairbanks, Alaska
November 12, 1996
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CiTY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 1986

Program Findings/NonCompliance
Prior Year Findings National Highway Traffic Safety Administraticn - 3OT
DW!I Enforcement Grant The City of Wasilla has some procedures in place to ensure a drug-free

workplace, However, it does not fully comply with the Drug-Free
Workplace General Requirement. Employees engaged in  the
performance of the grant are {o receive a copy of the required drug-free
workplace statement. Those employees engagad in the performance of
the grant had not received the required statement.

Current Year Findings Department of Public Safety Pass-Through

MJTFPA Grant #95-023-E The City of Wasilla reported FYS7 expenditures on FYB6 grant reports.

Total Federai Financial Assistance Questioned costs

156
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Cuestioned City of Wasilia, Alaska
Costs Response

Natignal Highway Tratfic Safety Administration - DOT

With the City policy requiring a drug screen priof to employment and the City policy of ensuring a drug-iree workplace,
the City was of the opinion that it was in compiiance with the grant requirements. The City will make it a requirement
that each employee engaged in the performance of a federal grant be given a copy of the drug-free workplace policy
statement and will notify employees in the policy statement that as a condition of employment, employees will abide by
the terms of the statement and will natify the City in writing of any criminal drug statute convictions for vicialions
oceurring in the workplace.

Depariment of Public Safety Pass-Through

The City was advised by the state gran! administrator that it had unexpended grant funds and that these purchases
would be approved even though they were incurred shorily after year end,
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ON THE CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA'S
COMPLIANCE FOR A STATE SINGLE AUDIT

Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilia, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1895, and have issued our report thereon dated
November 12, 1998.

As part of cbtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements and the
major state assistance programs are free of material misstatement, we have applied
procedures to test the City of Wasilla, Alaska's compliance with certain provisions of laws
and regulations and with the general requirements applicable to its state financial
assistance programs and the specific requirements that are applicable to each of its major
state financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of
State Financial Assistance, for the year ended June 30, 1996. The management of the City
of Wasilla, Alaska is responsible for the City of Wasilla, Alaska's compliance with those
requirements.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with those

orovisions and requirements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards,
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,
and the Stafe of Alaska Audit Guide and Compliance Supplement for State Single Audits.
Those standards and the audit guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement and whether material noncompliance with the reguirements referred to above
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Wasilla,
Alaska's compliance with those provisions and requirements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonabie basis for our opinion.

The resuilts of our audit procedures disclosed immaterial instances of noncompliance with
the requirements referred tc above, which are described in the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs. We considered these instances of noncompliance in
forming our opinion on compliance, which is expressed in the following paragraph.
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Honorable Mayor Page 2
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilla, Alaska

In our cpinion, the City of Wasilla, Alaska complied, in all material respects, with the
provisions of laws and regulations and the applicable general requirements governing its
state financial assistance programs and with the specific requirements that are applicable
to each of its major state financial assistance programs for the year ended June 30, 1996.

In connection with our audit of the 1996 general purpose financial statements of the City of
Wasilla, Alaska and with our study and evaluation of the City of Wasilla, Alaska's internal
contral structure used to administer state financial assistance programs we selected certain
transactions applicable to certain nonmaijor state financial assistance programs for the year
ended June 30, 1996.

As required by the State of Alaska Guide and Compliance Supplement for State Single
Audits, we have performed auditing procedures to test compliance with the requirements
governing types of services allowed or unallowed; eligibility; and other tests and provisions
that are applicable to those transactions. Our procedures were substantially less in scope
than an audit, the objective of which is the expressicn of an opinion on the City of Wasillz,
Aiaska's compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion.

With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material
instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. With
respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the
City of Wasilla, Alaska had not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements.
However, the results of our procedures disclosed immaterial instances of noncompliance
with those requirements, which are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings
and Questioned Costs.

This report is intended for the information of management, the City Council, and the
appropriate State of Alaska regulatory agencies. This is not intended to limit the
distribution of this report, which is a matter of public record.

M v Fgrig

Fairbanks, Alaska
November 12, 1996
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCQUNTANTS
ON THE CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA'S INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE
FOR A STATE SINGLE AUDIT

Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilla, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Wasilig, Alaska as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1856 and have issued our report thereon dated
November 12, 1896. We have also audited the City of Wasilla, Alaska's compliance with
general requirements and specific requirements applicable to major state financial
assistance programs and have issued our report thereon dated November 12, 1996.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted audiling standards,
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroiler General of the United States,
and the State of Alaska Audit Guide and Compliance Supplement for State Single Audits.
These standards and the audit guide reguire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement and about whether the City of Wasilla, Alaska compiied with laws and
regulations, noncompliance with which would be material to a major state financial
assistance program.

The management of the City of Wesilla, Alaska is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and
judgments by management are reguired to assess the expected benefits and related costs
of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control
structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, transactions are
executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit
the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that state financial assistance programs are managed in compliance with
applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control
structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and
not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is
subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures
may deteriorate.
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Honorable Mayor and Page 2
Members of the City Council
Wasilla, Alaska

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the City of Wasilla,
Alaska for the year ended June 30, 1995, we obtained an understanding of the internal
control  structure.  With respect tc the internal control structure, we obtained an
understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have
been placed in cperation, and we assessed conirol risk in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements and on
compliance with general requirements and requirements applicable to major state financial
assistance programs and not to provide an opinion on the internal control structure.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used in
administering state financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control structure that might constitute material weaknesses under standards
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness
is a condition in which the design or operation cf one or more of the internal control
structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or
irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being
audited or noncompliance with laws and reguiations that would be material to the state
programs being audited may cccur and not be detected within a timely pericd by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no
matters involving the internat control structure and its operation that we consider toc be
material weaknesses as defined above.

However, we noted certain matters involving the internal contral structure and its operation
that we have reported to the management of the City of Wasilla, Alaska in a separate letter
dated November 12, 1596.

This report is intended for the information of management, the City Council, and the

appropriate State of Alaska regulatory agencies. This is not intended to limit the
distribution of this report, which is a matter of public record.

Lt oy

Fairbanks, Alaska
November 12, 19596
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ON THE SCHEDWULE OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Honorable Mayor
Members of the City Councit
City of Wasilla, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated
November 12, 1996. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of
the City of Wasilla, Alaska's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these general purpose financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also inciudes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements of the City of Wasiila, Alaska taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of
state financial assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the general purpose financial statements. The information in that schedule
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in
relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whoie.

Gl ot

Fairbanks, Alaska
November 12, 1996
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CiTY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

For the Year Ended June 30, 1856

Major State Grant
Award Program Number
Department of Administration
Municipal Grant Program X
Sewer Drain Field 4/92-034
Church Road Paving 8/94-006
Sewer Drainfield Replacement 4194-005
Peck Street Paving 94-704-8-001
lditarod Trail Headquarters 7/94-073
Glenwoad Street Paving 95-704-8-001
Glennwood Street Paving - Phase |l 96-704-8-001
Departrment of Community and Regional Affairs
State Revenue Sharing X N/A
Municipal Assistance X N/A
Department of Environmental Conservation
Sewer Treatment Plant Upgrade 90507
Water Quality Planning 20505
Department of Education
Museum Grant in Aid FYa4 GIA
Public Library Assistance PLA-96-787-86
Govemor's Drug Prevention 34.186
Department of Natural Resources
SBA Tree Planting 94-1039419
Department of Revenue
Alcohol and Beverage Tax FY85
Alcohol and Beverage Tax ) FYS6
Amusement and Gaming Tax FYas
Amusement and Gaming Tax FYoé
Electric and Telephone Co-op Tax FY95
Electric and Telephone Co-op Tax X FY96

Total State Financial Assistance
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Accrued or Accrued or

{Defered) {Deferred)
Program Revenue Revenue
or Award July 1, Revenue June 30,
Amount 1995 Recoqgnized Expenditures 1896
S 450,500 S 33,875 $ 15,986 5 15,996 S 3,800
200,000 (40,000) 111,493 111,493 29,602
250,000 58,040 59,040
159,843 5,456 72,053 72,053
25,000 13,500 6,324 6,324 5,264
165,435 3.842 35,549 35,549 20,507
162 000 {32 000}
2,085 778 16.673 300,455 300.455 27173
116,485 128,502 129,502
234 488 214 062 214 062
350,983 343,564 343 564
500,000 44 010 44 010
50,000 4500
590 000 48510 44 010
4919 {319) (518)
6,880 6,890 6,890
32,252 3885 3885 3,885
44 061 {519) 10,775 10,775 3,366
15,000
18,800 3,300
14,500 14,500 ~ 14,500 2,700
384 384
273 273 273
106,036 106,038
117,218 117.218 117,218
257 311 108.720 131,891 131,581 2.700
23.343.133 5174384 S 186,785 S 786 785 S 77.249
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Program

Prior Year Findings

Department of Admin-
istration
Grant Nos. 8/94-056
and 94-704-8-001

Grant No. 4/92-034

Current Year Findings

Department of Admin-
istration
Grant Nos. 8194-006
and 84/704-8-001%
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

For the Year Ended June 30, 1896

Findinas

The City of Wasilla submitted six of
twenty-four grant reports after the 30
day reporting period expired. Five
other reports were not dated which
made it impossible to determine if the
reporis were filed in a timely manner.

The City of Wasilla has not reported
$8,130.33 in grant expenditures to the
State of Alaska. The amount
represents the retainage payable to a
contractor upon completion of the
sewer drain field project.

The City of Wasilla submitted three of
twenty-four grant reports after the 30
day reporting period expired. Two
reports were not submitted for the
period expenditures were made.
Instead, the expenditures were
combined with expenditures reported
in the following period.

Status/

Comment




Questioned
Costs

Response

Every attempt is made to submit grant reports in a timely manner. Due to
year end closing and audit preparations, the reports for July and August are
submitted late each year to ensure the most accurate reporting. Review
procedures are in place to ensure that all reports will be dated in the future.

The grant reporting procedures for showing the retainage expense on a
grant report before the retainage was paid to the contractor were changed
by the State of Alaska in FY35, The balance of the retainage owed to the
contractor will be shown on the September 1935 grant report.

Every attempt is made to submit grant reports in a2 timely manner. Due to
year end closing and audit preparations, the reports for July and August are
submitted late each year to ensure the most accurate reporting.
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